

COMPOSITE BUDGET

FOR 2021-2024

PROGRAMME BASED BUDGET ESTIMATES

FOR 2021

ASUTIFI NORTH DISTRICT ASSEMBLY

Table of Contents

PART A: STRATEGIC OVERVIEW	4
2 ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DISTRICT	4
4. VISION	4
5. MISSION	4
6. GOAL	4
7. CORE FUNCTIONS OF THE ASSEMBLY	5
8. DISTRICT ECONOMY	5
9. KEY ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2020	8
1. REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE PERFORMANCE	14
1. NMTDF POLICY OBJECTIVES AND COST	16
2. POLICY OUTCOME INDICATORS AND TARGETS	18
PART B: BUDGET PROGRAMME SUMMARY	20
PROGRAMME 1: MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION	20
PROGRAMME 2: INFRASTRUCTURE DELIVERY AND MANAGEMENT	34
PROGRAMME 3: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY	42
PROGRAMME 4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	55
PROGRAMME 5: ENVIRONMENTAL AND SANITATION MANAGEMENT	65
PART C: FINANCIAL INFORMATION	70

List of Tables

Table 1: KEY ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2020	8
Table 2: REVENUE PERFORMANCE-IGF ONLY	14
Table 3: REVENUE PERFORMANCE- ALL REVENUE SOURCES	15
Table 4: EXPENDITURE PERFORMANCE	16
Table 5: .NMTDF POLICY OBJECTIVES AND COST	16
Table 6: POLICY OUTCOME INDICATORS AND TARGETS	18
Table 7: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	22
Table 8: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects	23
Table 9: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	25
Table 10: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects	26
Table 11: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	28
Table 12: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	29
Table 13: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	31
Table 14: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects	31
Table 15: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	33
Table 16: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects	33
Table 17: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects	37
Table 18: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	39
Table 19: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects	
Table 20: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	50
Table 21: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects	51
Table 22: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	53
Table 23: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects	54
Table 24: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	57
Table 25: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects	63
Table 26: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	67
Table 27: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects	67
Table 28: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement	69
Table 29: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects	69

Asutifi North District Assembly

PART A: STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

1.0 INTRODUCTION

The Asutifi North District is the highest Administrative and Political Authority at the District with a vision, mission and mandate. The District is mandated to initiate, implement and co-ordinate all developmental activities including community initiated and donor supported programmes and projects at the local level. The mandate of the Assembly is supported by the Local Governance Act, 2016 (ACT 936), and other legislative instruments.

2 ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DISTRICT

The Asutifi North District was created under LI 2093 in 2012 with Kenyasi as the District capital. The District covers a total land surface area of 936sq.km and consists of over 139 settlements with major towns as Kenyasi No.1, Kenyasi No. 2, Ntotroso, Wamahinso, Gyedu and Gambia No.2. The District capital Kenyasi is about 29km from Goaso, the regional capital of Ahafo.

3. POPULATION SIZE AND DISTRIBUTION

The District's population is estimated at 67,206 as of 2020 with males comprising of 51% and females 49%. The population represents 11% of the Region's estimated total population of 613,049. The population density of Asutifi North District is 68.7 per square kilometres per land. In terms of locality of residence, the District is predominantly rural with 52 % and 48% for urban.

4. VISION

An excellent Local Government body in the delivery of efficient services to the people in the District.

5. MISSION

Asutifi North District Assembly exists to provide services such as education, health, water and sanitation with other development partners and productive sectors whilst supporting the development of economic activities with the core purpose of improving the living conditions of the people in the District

6. GOAL

The goal of Asutifi North District is to improve the general well-being of the people in the creation of opportunities, safeguarding of the natural environment, maintaining a united and safe society and efficient utilization of resources.

7. CORE FUNCTIONS OF THE ASSEMBLY

The Asutifi North District Assembly in line with Local Governance Act, 2016 Act 936, is responsible for;

- The overall development of the District.
- Ensure the preparation and submission of the Development plans of the District through the Regional Co-ordinating Council to the National Development Planning Commission for approval.
- In cooperation with the appropriate national and local security agencies be responsible for the maintenance of security and public safety in the District.
- Ensure ready access to courts in the District for the promotion of justices.
- Initiate, sponsor or carry out such studies as may be necessary for the discharge of any of the functions conferred by this act or any other enactment; and perform such other functions as may be provided under any other enactment.
- Exercise political and administrative authority in the district, provide guidance, give directions, and supervise the administrative authorities in the district.
- Performs deliberative, legislative and executive functions.
- Responsible for the overall development of the district and shall ensure the preparation of development plans and annual and medium term budget of the district related to its development plans.

8. DISTRICT ECONOMY

8.1Agriculture

The main stay of the District is Agriculture employing about 58% of the household. The major food crops grown are maize, cassava, plantain and cocoyam. Major vegetables grown are tomato, garden egg, okro, and pepper. Cash crops grown are cocoa, citrus and oil palm.

8.2 Market Centre

Markets provide avenues for transactions in the buying and selling of goods and services. They also contribute significantly to the Assembly's Internally Generated Fund (IGF).

The District has over three (3) major market centres namely central Market at Kenyasi, Gambia No.2 market and Ntotroso markets. Farmers and traders transport their goods, produce during the market days (Thursdays for Kenyasi, Wednesdays for Ntotroso and Fridays for Gambia No. 2) and do brisk commerce.

8.3 Mining

Asutifi North District Assembly

Newmont Gold Ghana Limited currently mines gold in large quantities in the District. In fact, the investment of Newmont Ghana Gold Limited, Ahafo Mine at Kenyasi, and the District capital has opened up the area to people and put Kenyasi on the national and international map compared to other Districts in the region. The mines has had a greater impact on development as jobs have been created, revenue generated to the Assembly and social responsibility interventions/activities undertaken to complement the effort of the Assembly in the provision of basic services such as school blocks, water facilities, sport facilities, health facilities and other critical services through the Newmont Ahafo Development Foundation (NADeF).

8.4 Manufacturing Industries

The Manufacturing sector employs 5.7% of the population of above 15 years in the District. The District can boast of small scale or ago-based industries like 'gari' processing, mechanical workshops, and a host of others in many other communities. Others small-scale sectors such as wood-based industries (carpentry), metal works, block moulding and metal-based industries are scattered across the District. Apart from relying on unpaid apprentices, entrepreneurs in these industries employ few people to facilitate their production processes. The average size of small-scale manufacturing in terms of members is about three people and in the case of medium scale, it is about 10 people in the District.

8.5 Road Network

Apart from Ntotroso to Sunyani, Gambia No.1 – Gambia No. 2 roads and Kenyasi 600m hospital road, which are tarred, all the other roads in the district are untarred. The total road network in the District is 198km road. Of this,72 km is gravel surfaced, Bitumen 0 km and 126 km is earth surfaced. In terms of conditions of the road network in the District 72.0 km is deemed as being good, 60km as fair and 66km as poor. Strenuous efforts are being made by the Assembly and central government to improve the road networks to propel economic development in the District. The construction of Kenyasi Hwediem Road and 7km town roads that are currently underway in Kenyasi, Ntotroso, Gyedu and Wamahinso.

8.6 EDUCATION

According to District Department of Education, the District has a total number of 243 schools both privately and publicly owned. Out of this number, 163 public and 80 private. Of the 243 schools, 87 are Nursery Schools, 86 primary schools, 67 Junior Secondary Schools, 2 Senior Secondary schools (OLA Girls and Gyamfi Kumanini Senior High Secondary School) 1 Technical and Vocational Education and Training. The District has one tertiary institution (College of Nursing) located at Ntotroso. A UENR campus and

Police Staff Training College are current underway with funds for Newmont Ahafo Development Foundation.

Total enrolment during the 2019/2020 academic year in all the schools stood at 20,397 of which 51.60% are males while 48.40% are females. Primary schools enrolment constitutes the majority. The teacher population as of the 2019/2020 academic stood at 862 with 68% being trained teachers.

8.7 HEALTH

The Asutifi North District Assembly has thirteen (13) health facilities; two (2) private hospital, three (3) health centres, two (2) maternity homes and five (5) CHPS Compounds. The District has no public hospital and has one (1) private hospital. The District has 27 CHPS zones and staff are there to cater for minor cases. The Assembly and Newmont Ghana Gold Limited are making to efforts with huge investment in health infrastructure towards the establishment of a District hospital.

In terms of personnel, the District has 3 Doctors (private), 2 Physician Assistants, 44 Professional Nurses, 32 Community Health Nurses, and 6 Health Assistants. Additionally a health administrator, human resource manager, procurement officer and other support staff have since been posted to the District towards the establishment of a District hospital.

8.8 WATER AND SANITATION

Apart from Kenyasi No.1, Kenyasi No.2, Obengkrom, Gambia No. 1 & 2, Gyedu, OLA resettlement, Wamahinso and Ntotroso that are served by Small Town Water systems and Limited mechanized systems, the major sources of water in the District include, boreholes fitted with handpumps, streams, and wells. Access to good drinking water is a major problem in most communities particularly during the dry season. This challenge however over the past two years has seen significant improvement with the implementation of the ANAM Initiative which seeks to ensure that every household have access to safe water, Sanitation and hygiene services by 2030. With collective efforts from partners like World Vision Ghana, IRC Ghana, Safe Water Network, Aquaya Institute, Netcentric Campaigns and financial support from the Hilton Foundation there has been huge investment in the water and sanitation subsector.

8.9 ENERGY

The major sources of energy for lighting in the District are Electricity, Flashlight/Torch lights, Kerosene Lamps, Firewood and Candles. However, with the rapid increase in electricity extension covering about 63% of communities in the district, electricity has become the major source of energy for lighting naturally killing the other sources of energy

Asutifi North District Assembly

supply. The common practice nowadays is that people use touch lights as back up by those enjoying electricity whilst they serve as main source of lighting for those in the rural areas. Major sources of energy for looking on the other hand include firewood, charcoal, crop residue and Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG).

9. KEY ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2020

Table 1: KEY ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2020

ITEM	PROJECT DISCRIPTION	LOCATION
1	Completed the construction of 1No. 3-unit Classroom block with Head teachers Office, Store, Staff Common Room, Library, 6-unit KVIP Block, 2 Urinal and a Change room	Kenyasi No. 2 Odeneho Nsiał Ababio JHS
2	Procured Working tools for PWD	Kenyasi
3	Completed 1No. CHPS compound	Yawusukrom
4	Valued all Newmont and other commercial Properties	Kenyasi
5	Completed the construction of Concrete piped culverts	Kenyasi No. 1 (Habitat) and Jericho
6	Completed the development of Kenyasi Central market - Earthworks and Levelling	Kenyasi
7	Completed the construction of 1No. 4 Unit Nurses Quarters	Biaso
8	Completed the construction of 1 No. 6-Unit classroom block with Head Teachers office/store, staff common room/store, Library, 6-Unit KVIP Toilet Block, 2 Urinals and a Changeroom	Gyamfi Kumanini SHS, Wamahinso
9	Completed the construction of 1No. 16-seater aqua privy toilet facility	Goamu Koforidua
10	Completed the rehabilitation of 4-unit classroom Block	Aboagyaa Nkwanta AME Zior School
11	Completed renovation of Meat/Butchers Shop	Kenyasi
	Reshaped 20.60km of feeder roads districtwide	Kwabenafo Junction – Kwabenafo-Biaso-Kasapin Awona Mensahkrom-
		Ntriakrom Charleskrom Junction – Charleskrom Kpobiekrom–Kwagyankrom-
12		Beposo

		Kwaware Junction – Kwaware – Onyinase Junction
		Onyinase Junction – Onyinase
		Alhajikrom Junction – Alhajikrom
		Kenyasi No.2 –Alabama Rood
		Ensonyame
	Evacuated 3no refuse heaps and Cleared 4 refuse points	Ntotroso Ampentuase, Adum, Anto Odumase, Kenyasi No. 2
13		Zongo



Earthworks, Levelling and Rehabilitation of 3No. Market Stalls at Kenyasi Central Market at Kenyasi



Construction of 1NO. 3unit classroom block for Odeniho Basic School at Kenyasi

Procurement of Assorted Working Tools/ Equipment for Persons with Disability.



Construction of 16 seater Aqua Privy Toilet at Goamu Koforidua



Construction of 1No. 4Unit Nurses Quarters at Biaso



Rehabilitation of 4-unit classroom Block at Aboagyaa Nkwanta AME Zion School



Construction of 1no. 6-unit Classroom block with Headmaster's Office at Gyamfi Kumanini SHS - Wamahinso



Construction of Concrete piped Culverts at Kenyasi No.1 (Habitat) and Jericho





Construction of CHPS Compound with Ancillary Facilities at Yaw Owusukrom

1. REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE PERFORMANCE

REVENUE PERFORMANCE Ŕ

Table 2: REVENUE PERFORMANCE-IGF ONLY

		REVE	REVENUE PERFORMANCE-IGF ONLY	ICE-IGF ONLY			
ITEM	2018		2019		2020		% at Aug,2020
	Budget	Actual	Budget	Actual	Budget	Actual as at Aug.	
Rate	480,100.00	454,915.40	506,000.00	549,389.41	706,000.00	533,733.27	75.60
Fees	236,450.00	221,289.06	67,100.00	69,141.99	124,100.00	47,164.00	38.00
Fines	3,100.00	22,660.00	2,100.00	740.00	2,100.00	0.00	0.00
Licenses	713,277.00	708,108.62	477,020.00	521,506.80	486,020.00	381,059.41	78.40
Land	3,700,000.00	23,20,091.80	3,032,807.00	1,893,935.83	3,300,000.00	3,574,520.79	108.32
Rent	53,500.00	447,386.99	34,500.00	22,554.43	26,000.00	15,340.00	59.00
Investment	489,000.00	485,818.35	2,138,279.00	954,487.50	30,000.00	1,463.51	4.88
Miscellaneous	293,000.00	276,937.25	5,000.00	2,183.64	5,000.00	3,485.48	69.71
Total	5,968,427.00	4,937,207.22	6,262,806.00	4,013,939.6	4,679,220.00	4,556,766.46	98.09

RCES
ie sou
SEVENU
ALL F
IANCE-
ERFORN
UEP
REVEN
able 3:
Η.

REVENUE PERF	REVENUE PERFORMANCE- ALL REVENUE SOURCES	VENUE SOURCE	S				
ITEM	2018		2019		2020		% performance at Aug., 2020
	Budget	Actual	Budget	Actual	Budget	Actual as at Aug.	
IGF	5,479,427.00	4,431,389.10	4,118,527.00	4,402,301.91	4,645,220.00	4,556,766.49	98.10
Compensation Transfer	2,200,000.00	2,084,053.17	1,886,412.78	2,560,286.01	2,646,732.82	2,426,008.89	91.66
Goods and Services Transfer	95,000.00	89,362.98	97,181.02	113,109.00	116,843.56	103,033.20	88.18
DACF	4,080,128.00	1,967,546.30	3,595,837.50	1,974,038.60	3,632,751.68	1,264,569.00	34.81
DDF	465,135.00	408,230.00	465,135.00	1,027,153.33	1,855,476.94	471,245.60	25.40
CIDA/MAG	85,861.42	85,861.42	149,960.00	121,528.49	0.00	99,965.26	
Sanitation Fund (CW)	15,000.00	8,813.40	12,000.00	2,271.10	•		
UNICEF	-		-		70,000.00	35,000.00	20.00
WASH IRC	52,729.60	52,729.60		31,580.00	•	221,784.00	
GPSNP-DFF					•	68,220.00	
CDD-EU	1				•	11,414.50	

15

al					12,967,025.00		
	12,473,281.02	9,127,985.97	10,325,053.30	10,232,268.44		9,258,006.94	

(b) EXPENDITURE PERFORMANCE

Table 4: EXPENDITURE PERFORMANCE

Expenditure	2018		2019		2020	0	
	Budget	Actual	Budget	Actual	Budget	Actual as at Aug.	% age Performance (as at Aug. 2020)
Compensation	2,410,500.00	2,288,841.72	2,278,412.78	2,278,412.78 2,829,444.08	2,889,132.82	2,625,313.48	90.90
Goods and Services	3,364,826.02	3,265,715.5	3,538,276.52	3,404,329.38	4,565,965.43	4,565,965.43 2,450,652.02	53.70
Assets	6,697,955.00	4,806,936.48	4,508,364.00	2,970,245.87	5,511,926.75	3,393,510.53	61.60
Total	12,473,281.02	10.361.493.70	10.325.053.30	10.325.053.30 9.205.019.33		12.967.025.0 8.469.476.03	65.30

1. NMTDF POLICY OBJECTIVES AND COST

The NMTDPF policy objectives adopted by the Asutifi District Assembly are as follows:

Table 5: NMTDF POLICY OBJECTIVES AND COST

DIMENSION	FOCUS AREA	ADOPTED POLICY OBJECTIVES	BUDGET
	Private Sector Development	Support Entrepreneurship and SME Development	2,237,378.38
	Agriculture and Rural	Promote a demand-driven approach to agricultural development	59,000.00
ECONOMIC		Improve production efficiency and yield	40,351.00
DEVELOPMENT		Enhance the application of science, technology and innovation	47,900.00
		Promote livestock and poultry development for food security and income generation	50,000.00
	Education and Training	Enhance inclusive and equitable access to, and participation in quality education at all levels	2,813,193.57
	Health and Health Services	Ensure affordable, equitable, easily accessible and Universal Health Coverage (UHC)	1,546,365.05
		Reduce disability morbidity, and mortality	15,000.00
SOCIAL		Ensure the reduction of new HIV and AIDS/STIs infections, especially among the vulnerable groups	14,859.00
DEVELOPMENI	Water and Sanitation	Improve access to safe and reliable water supply services for all	866,400.62
		Improve access to improved and reliable environmental sanitation services	1,727,131.29
	Child and Family Welfare	Ensure effective child protection and family welfare system	70,000.00
	Social Protection	Strengthen social protection, especially for children, women, persons with disability and the elderly	312,894.00
ENVIRONMENT, INFRASTRUCTURE &	Transport Infrastructure: Road, Rail, Water and Air	Improve efficiency and effectiveness of road transport infrastructure and services	1,300,623.00
HUMAN SET ILEMENT	Energy and Petroleum	Ensure efficient transmission and distribution system	80,000.00

17

	Infrastructure Maintenance	Promote proper maintenance culture	500,000.00
	Human Settlements and Housing	Promote a sustainable, spatially integrated, balanced and orderly development of human settlements	73,274.00
	Local Government and Decentralization	Deepen political and administrative decentralization	2,713,272.26
GOV'T, CORRUPT & PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY		Strengthen fiscal decentralization	329,398.00
	Development Communication	Ensure responsive governance and citizen participation in the development diatogue	269,843.00

2. POLICY OUTCOME INDICATORS AND TARGETS

Table 6: POLICY OUTCOME INDICATORS AND TARGETS

Outcome Indicator Description	Unit of	Baseline		Latest Status	atus	Target	
	Measurement	Year	Value	Year	Value	Year	Value
Increased in IGF mobilization	% increase in IGF	2019	%106	2020	%98.09	2021	%80
Share of IGF to Total Revenue	IGF only expressed as % of Total Revenue	2019	50%	2020	50%	2021	20%
Functionality of the District Assembly	Score of DPAT Performance	2019	88%	2020	98%	2018	100%
Improved development control	No. of permit issue	2019	55%	2020	%02	2020	100%

Asutifi North District Assembly

18

Increased Citizenship Engagement and participation in decision making	No. of public hearings/town hall meetings/consultative meetings conducted	2017	5	2018	വ	2020	م
	No. of fee fixing resolution 2017 meetings held	2017	3	2018	4	2020	4
Improved Transparency and Accountability	Audited financial report made public	2016	Feb. 2017	2018	Feb. 2019	2019	Feb. 2020
	No. of health facilities	2016	12	2018	14	2019	16
Improved access to health delivery	Doctor patient ratio	2016	1:62,817	2018	1:63,214	2019	1:64,231
service	Nurse to patient ratio	2016	1:1,428	2018	1:1,238	2019	1:1,145
Reduced Malnutrition	No. Proportion of children underweight	2016	1.94%	2018	1.0%	2019	0.95%
Improvement in family planning coverage	Family planning acceptor rate	2016	5,038	2018	9,523	2019	13,251
Immenda Teaching and Learning	no. of classroom constructed	2016	4	2018	7	2019	7
	% of pupil passing BECE	2016	65%	2018	%02	2019	75%
Increased Water Coverage	% of pop. Served with safe water	2016	65%	2018	75%	2019	75%

o

PART B: BUDGET PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME 1: MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

1. Budget Programme Objectives

The objectives of this programme are as follows:

- To provide administrative support for the Assembly
- To formulate and translate policies and priorities of the Assembly into strategies for efficient and effective service delivery.
- Improve resource mobilization and financial management
- Provide timely reporting, monitoring, and evaluation (M&E) of projects and programmes.
- To provide efficient human resource management of the District.

2. Budget Programme Description

The Management and Administration programme seeks to perform the core functions of ensuring good governance and balanced development of the District through the formulation and implementation of policies, planning, coordination, monitoring and evaluation in the area of local governance.

The Programme is being delivered through the offices of the Central Administration, Human Resource and Finance Departments. The various units involved in the delivery of the programmes include; General Administration Unit, Budget Unit, Planning Unit, Accounts Office, Procurement Unit, Stores, Transport, Internal Audit and Records Unit. This programme also includes the operations being carried out by the Town/Area councils in the district, which include Kenyasi No.2 Town Council, Kenyasi No.1, Ntotroso, Goamu and Gambia Area Councils.

A total staff strength of Ninety-three (93) is involved in the delivery of the programme. They include Administrators, Budget Analysts, Accountants, Planning Officers, Revenue Officers, and other support staff (i.e. Executive officers, and drivers). The Program is being funded through the Assembly's Composite Budget with Internally Generated Fund (IGF) and Government of Ghana transfer such as the District Assemblies' Common Fund and District Development Facility.

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME 1: Management and Administration

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.1 General Administrations

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- To provide administrative support and ensure effective coordination of the activities of the various departments and quasi institutions under the District Assembly.
- To ensure the effective functioning of all the sub-structures to deepen the decentralization process.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The General Administration sub-programme looks at the provision of administrative support and effective coordination of the activities of the various departments through the Office of the District Co-ordinating Director. The sub-programme is responsible for all activities and programmes relating to general services, internal controls, procurement/stores, transport, public relation and security.

The core function of the General Administration unit is to facilitate the Assembly's activities with the various departments, quasi institution, and traditional authorities. It also mandated to carry out regular maintenance of the Assembly's properties. In addition, the District Security Committee (DISEC) is required to initiate and implement programmes and strategies to improve public security in the District.

The Internal Audit Unit is tasked with the responsibility of the implementing internal audit control procedures and processes to manage audit risks, detection and prevention of misstatement of facts that could lead to fraud, waste and abuse to the Assembly.

Under the sub-programme the procurement processes of Goods and Services and Assets for the Assembly and the duty of ensuring inventory and stores management is being led by the Procurement/Stores Unit.

The number of staff delivering the sub-programme is thirty-two (32). Funding for the sub-programee is from GoG transfers (DACF, DDF etc.) and the Assembly's Internally Generated Fund (IGF). Beneficiaries of this sub-program are the

departments, Regional Coordinating Council, quasi institutions, traditional authorities, non-governmental organizations, civil society organizations and the general public.

The main challenges this sub programme will encounter are inadequate, delay and untimely release of funds, inadequate office space, inadequate office equipment and non-decentralization of some key departments.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

Table 7: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

		Past	Years		Projection	s
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2019	2020	Budget Year 2021	Indicative Year 2022	Indicativ e Year 2023
Organize monthly management meetings annually	monthly meetings	8	8	12	12	12
Meetings of District Security Committee Held timely	No. of District Security Committee meetings held	12	8	12	12	12
Annual Performance Report submitted	Annual Report submitted to RCC by	-	15 th January	15 th January	15 th January	15 th January
•	Procurement		30 th	30 th	30 th	30 th
Compliance with	Plan approved by	-	November	November	November	November
Procurement procedures	Number of Entity Tender Committee meetings	4	3	4	4	4
Quarterly Internal Audit Report submitted to PM	Number of Audit assignments conducted with reports.	4	3	4	4	4

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Table 8: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Operations	Projects
Training-seminar/conference	Construction of 1No. 4-unit 2-Bedroom staff quarters at Kenyasi
Furnishing and Maintenance of Office	
Equipment, furniture & other Logistics	
Strenthening of Sub-District Structures	
Procurement of 1No. Mini van	
Procurement of 2No 50KVA generator	
Organise General Assembly, Executive	
Committee and sub-committee	
Strengthen the internal Audit Unit and Audit	
committee meetings	
Counterpart funding for GovID activities	
Organise quarterly and other Tender committee	
meetings	
Undertake Auditing of WSMT	
Support to Good Governance institutions and Agencies	

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME1: Management and Administration

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.2 Finance and Revenue Mobilization

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- To improve financial management and reporting through the promotion of efficient Accounting systems.
- Ensure effective and efficient mobilization of resources and its utilization.
- Boost revenue mobilization, eliminate tax abuses and improve efficiency

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

This sub-programme provides effective and efficient management of financial resources and timely reporting of the Assembly finances as contained in the Public Financial Management Act, 2016 (Act 921) and Public Financial Management Regulation, 2019, Legislative Instrument 2378. It also ensures that financial transactions and controls are consistent with prevailing financial and accounting policies, rules, regulations, and best practices.

The sub-programme operations and major services delivered include: undertaking revenue mobilization activities of the Assembly; keep, render and publish statements on Public Accounts; keep receipts and custody of all public and trust monies payable into the Assembly's Fund; and facilitates the disbursement of legitimate and authorized funds.

The sub-programme is proficiently manned by twenty-nine (29) officers comprising of Accountants, Accounts Officers, Revenue Officers and Commission collectors. Funding for the Finance sub-programme is from Internally Generated Revenue (IGF), GoG and District Assemblies Common Fund

The beneficiaries' of this sub- program are the departments, allied institutions and the general public. This sub-programme in delivering its objectives is confronted by inadequate data on ratable items and inadequate logistics for revenue mobilization and public sensitization.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

Table 9: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

		Past \	/ears		Projections	
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2019	2020	Budget Year 2021	Indicative Year 2021	Indicative Year 2022
Improvement in IGF generated	% change in IGF	8%	10%	10%	10%	10%
Revenue collection monitored and supervised	No. of visits to market Centre	8	12	12	12	12
Level of Implementation of Revenue Improvement Action Plan (RIAP) improved	% of Implementation of the RIAP	80%	90%	100%	100%	100%
Annual and Monthly Financial Statement of Accounts	No. of monthly financial reports prepared and submitted by every 15 th of ensuing month	12	12	12	12	12
submitted	Annual Statement of Accounts submitted by	15 th March	27 th March	31 st March	31 st March	31 st March

The table lists the main operations and projects to be undertaken by the subprogramme

Table 10: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Operations	Projects
Preparation & Implementation of 2021 Revenue	
Improvement Action Plan	
Prepare and submit 12 monthly financial statements to	
MLGRD, CAGD	
Prepare and submit 2020 Annual financial statements to	
MLGRD, CAGD, GAS	
Treasury and Accounting Activities	
Procurement of value Books	
Conduct monthly supervision of revenue collectors	
Organize revenue mobilization campaigns	

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME1: Management and Administration

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.3 Planning, Budgeting and Coordination

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- Facilitate, formulate and coordinate plans and budgets
- Monitoring of projects and programmes.
- Improve public expenditure management and budgetary control

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The sub-programme is responsible for preparation of comprehensive, accurate and reliable action plans and budgets. The sub-programme will be delivered by conducting needs assessment of Area councils and communities; hold budget committee meetings, District Planning Co-ordinating Uunit meetings, stakeholder meetings, public hearings to ensure participatory planning and budgeting. The Development Planning unit and Budget unit are the two main units for the subprogramme. The however delivery the programme with the support of the Departments of the Assembly, Traditional Authorities, the private sector and Civil Service Organisation.

Twelve (12) officers comprising of seven (8) Budget Analysts, and four (4) Planning Officers, will operate the sub-programme. Funds to carry out the programme include Internal Generated Funds, District Assemblies Common Fund, and the District Assemblies Common Fund- Responsive Factor Grant.

Effective delivery of this sub-programme will benefit not only the community members but also development partners and the departments of the Assembly.

The main challenges in carrying out the sub-programme include weak collaboration with other departments of the Assembly, inadequate logistics to undertake effective M&E, inadequate office equipment, weak commitment and teamwork from departments, inadequate knowledge on new planning and budgeting reforms by the decentralized departments and political interference.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

Table 11: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

		Past Year	s	Projection	Projections		
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2019	2020 as at July	Budget Year 2021	Indicative Year 2022	Indicativ e Year 2023	
Fee fixing resolution prepared	Fee fixing resolution prepared and gazetted by	15 th Jan.	4 th Jan.	31 st Dec.	31 st Dec.	31 st Dec.	
Projects and programmes Monitored	No. of site visits undertaken	4	4	6	6	6	
	Annual Action Plan prepared by	Aug.	Sept.	July	July	July	
Plans and Budgets produced and	District Composite Budget prepared and approved by	Septembe r	October	Septembe r	Septembe r	Septembe r	
reviewed	AAP and composite budget reviewed by	30 th June					
Social Accountability Meetings Held	Number of Town-Hall meetings organized	2	4	5	5	5	
Annual and Quarter	Annual Progress Report submitted by	28 th Feb. 2020	28 th Feb. 2021	28 th Feb. 2022	28 th Feb. 2023	28 th Feb. 2023	
Progress Reports Submitted	No. of Quarter Progress report Submitted by 15 th of ensuing quarter	4	4	4	4	4	

27

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the subprogramme

Table 12: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Operations	Projects
Prepare and submit Quarterly and Annual progress reports on programmes and projects	
Prepare District Medium Term Development Plan (2021-2024)	
Prepare District Composite Budget	
Review AAP and composite budget	
Prepare CAAP for 2022	
Undertake Quarterly Monitoring and evaluation of programmes and projects	
Preparation of Fee Fixing and Composite Budget	
Organize budget Committee meetings	
Organization of DPCU meetings	
Undertake M&E and Reporting on Projects	
Organization of Meet the press/Town Hall meetings	

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME1: Management and Administration

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.4 Legislative Oversights

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

• To perform deliberative and legislative functions in the Assembly.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

This sub-programme formulates appropriate specific district policies and implement them in the context of national policies. These policies are deliberated upon by its Zonal/Town/Area Councils, Sub-Committees and the Executive Committee. The report of the Executive Committee is eventually considered, approved and passed by the General Assembly into lawful district policies and objectives for the growth and development of the district.

The office of the Honourable Presiding Member spearheads the work of the Legislative Oversight role and ably assisted by the Office of the District Coordinating Director. The main unit of this sub-programme is the Zonal/Area Councils, Office of the Presiding Member and the Office of the District Coordinating Director.

The activities of this sub-programme are financed through the IGF, and DACF funding sources available to the Assembly. The beneficiaries of this sub-programme are the Zonal/Town/Area Councils, local communities and the general public.

Efforts of this sub-programme are however constrained and challenged by the inadequate logistics to the Zonal/Town/Area Councils of the Assembly.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

		Past	Years	Р	rojection	S
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2019	2020	Budge t Year 2021	Indicati ve Year 2022	Indicat ive Year 2023
General Assembly meetings Held	No. of General Assembly meetings held	3	1	3	3	3
Meetings of the Sub- committees held	No. of meetings of the Sub-committees held	32	1	32	32	32
Executive Committee meetings held	No. of Executive Committee meetings held	1	1	3	3	3

Table 13: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the subprogramme

Table 14: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Operations Organize Executive Committee meetings	Projects
Organise meetings of the Sub-committees	
Organize and service regular Assembly meetings	

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME1: Management and Administration

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.5 Human Resource Management

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

The objective of the sub-programme is

- To achieve institutional performance goals that are linked to the individual and team performance objectives, as the basis for measuring performance results and merit.
- To provide Human Resource Planning and Development of the Assembly.
- To develop capacity of staff to deliver quality services.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The Human resource management sub-programme seeks to manage staff database, develop capacities and competences of staff and coordinate human resource programmes for efficient service delivery standard of public service. The sub-programme would be carried out through ensuring regular updates of staff records, staff needs assessment, ensuring general welfare of staff, ensuring inter and intra departmental collaboration to facilitate staff performance and development, organizing staff trainings to build their capabilities, skills and knowledge.

The total number of staff delivery this sub-programme is three (3) made up of the Human Resource Manager, and his two Assistants. Funds to deliver the Human Resource sub-programme include IGF, DACF and DDF. The sub-programme would be beneficial to staff of the Departments of the Assembly, Local Government Service Secretariat and the general public.

The work of the human resource management is challenged with inadequate staffing levels, inadequate office space and logistics.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

		Past	Years		Projection	s
Main Output	Output Indicator	2019	2020	Budget Year 2021	Indicative Year 2022	Indicative Year 2023
Appraisal staff annually	Number of staff appraisal conducted	-	-	39	50	60
Administration of Human Resource Management Information System (HRMIS)	Number of updates and submissions	12	11	12	12	12
Prepare and implement	Composite training plan approved by	-	-	31 st Dec.	31 st Dec.	31 st Dec.
capacity building plan	Number of training workshop held	-	-	0	3	3
Salary Administration	Monthly validation ESPV	12	12	12	12	12

Table 15: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Table 16: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Operations	Projects
Training of staff on Local government	
protocols, revenue mobilisation, GIFMIS and	
planning monitoring and evaluation	
Training of substructures officer in basic	
accounting and revenue mobilization	
Monthly Validation of E-payment vouchers and	
submission of reports	
Submission of 12 Updated staff list and HRMIS,	
staff inputs to LGS	
Organize quarterly staff durbars	
Capacity Building/Training/Workshop	
Procurement of Desktop computers and curtains	

BUDGET PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME 2: INFRASTRUCTURE DELIVERY AND MANAGEMENT

- 1. Budget Programme Objectives
 - To provide socioeconomic infrastructure and ensure periodic review of plans & programmes for construction and general maintenance of all public properties and drains.
 - To plan, manage and promote harmonious, sustainable and cost effective development of human settlements in accordance with sound environmental and planning principles.
 - To implement development programmes to enhance rural transport through improved feeder and farm to market road network.
 - To improve service delivery and ensure quality of life in rural areas.
 - Improve access & coverage of potable water in rural & urban communities.

2. Budget Programme Description

The programme is responsible for provision of physical and socioeconomic infrastructure while promoting a sustainable human settlement development on principle of efficiency, orderliness, safe and healthy growth of communities.

Key departments tasked with the responsibility of delivering the programme are the Physical Planning Department and the District Works Department.

The Spatial Planning sub-programme seeks to advise the District Assembly on national policies on physical planning, land use and development. It basically focuses on human settlement development and ensuring that human activities within the district are undertaken in a more planned, orderly and spatially organized manner.

The Department of Works of the District Assembly is a merger of the former Public Works Department, Department of Feeder Roads and Water and Sanitation Unit, of the Assembly and responsible to assist the Assembly to formulate policies on works within the framework of national policies.

Five (5) officers will deliver the programme. The programme is implemented with funding from GoG transfers and Internally Generated Funds from of the Assembly. The beneficiaries of the program include urban and rural dwellers in the District.

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME2: Infrastructure Delivery and Management

SUB-PROGRAMME 2.1 Physical and Spatial Planning

- 1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective
 - To plan, manage and promote harmonious, sustainable and cost effective development of human settlements in accordance with sound environmental and planning principles

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

This Sub-programme seeks to ensure planning, management and promotion of harmonious, sustainable and cost effective development of human settlements in accordance with sound environmental and planning principles. Specific functions of the sub-programme include;

- Preparation of physical plans as a guide for the formulation of development policies and decisions and to design projects in the district.
- Identify problems concerning the development of land and its social, environmental and economic implications;
- Advise on setting out approved plans for future development of land at the district level;
- Advise on preparation of structures for towns and villages within the district;
- Assist to offer professional advice to aggrieved persons on appeals and petitions on decisions made on their building;
- Facilitate consultation, co-ordination and harmonization of developmental decisions into a physical development plan;
- Assist to provide the layout for buildings for improved housing layout and settlement;
- Ensure the prohibition of the construction of new buildings unless building plans submitted have been approved by the Assembly;
- Advise the Assembly on the siting of bill boards, masts and ensure compliance with the decisions of the Assembly;
- Advise on the acquisition of landed property in the public interest; and
- Undertake street naming, numbering of house and related issues.

Five (5) staff will be executing the sub-programme. Funding for the sub-programme is through the DACF, Internally Generated Fund (IGF) and GoG.

Asutifi North District Assembly

The larger community and other departments of the Assembly stand to benefit greatly in this sub-programme.

The main challenge confronting the sub-programme is the lack of vehicle to monitor and supervise the implementation of programme and projects under the sub-programme. Inadequate financial and human resource to prepare base maps.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

		Past	Years		Projections			
Main Out puts	Output Indicator	2019	2020	Indicative Year 2021	Indicative Year 2022	Indicative Year 2023		
Valuation of Properties in Kenyasi Township	No. of properties valuated	-	90	150	200	250		
Preparation of Base Maps and Local Plans	Number of communities with base maps	3	3	4	5	5		
	Number of communities with local plans	3	3	4	5	5		
Street Named and	Number f streets named	-	5	5	6	6		
Property Addressed	Number of properties addressed	-	200	300	300	300		
Statutory planning committee meeting organized timely	No. of statutory planning committee meetings organized	1	4	4	4	4		
Create public awareness on development control	No. of public awareness organized	-	3	4	6	6		
Issuance of development permit	No. of Development permits issued	4	20	30	30	30		

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the subprogramme

Table 17: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Operations	Projects
Organise quarterly technical subcommittee and spatial planning committee meetings	
Acquire drone imagery to serve as base for local plan preparation	
Valuation of Properties in Kenyasi Township	
Street Naming and Property Addressing System	
Carry out monthly field inspections and planning education	
Preparation and digitization of local plans	
Updating of base maps	
Enforcement of payment of penalties by developers who flout building regulations	
Preparation of Base Maps and Local Plans	

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME2: Infrastructure Delivery and Management

SUB-PROGRAMME 2.2 Infrastructure Development

- 1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective
 - Improve access & coverage of potable water in rural & urban communities.
 - To provide socioeconomic infrastructure and ensure periodic review of plans & programmes for construction and general maintenance of all public properties and drains.
 - To implement development programmes to enhance rural transport through improved feeder and farm to market road network.
 - To improve service delivery and ensure quality of life in rural areas.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The sub-programme is tasked with the responsibility of developing and implementing appropriate strategies and programmes that aims to improve the living conditions of rural dwellers. Under this sub-programme reforms including feeder road construction and rehabilitation as well as rural housing and water programmes are adequately addressed. The department of Works comprising of former Public Works, Feeder Roads, and Rural Housing Department is delivering the sub-programme. The sub-program operations include;

- · Facilitating the implementation of policies on works and report to the Assembly
- Assisting to prepare tender documents for all civil works projects to be undertaken by the Assembly through contracts or community initiated projects.
- Facilitating the construction, repair and maintenance of public buildings, roads including feeder roads and drains along any streets in the major settlements in the District.
- Facilitating the provision of adequate and wholesome supply of potable water for the entire District.
- Assisting in the inspection of projects undertaken by the District Assembly with relevant Departments of the Assembly.
- Provide technical and engineering assistance on works undertaken by the Assembly.

There are Ten (10) staff in the Works Department executing the sub-programme which comprises of 1 Chief Technician Engineer (Head of Works), 1 Assistant Quantity Surveyor, 2 Assistant Technician Engineers, 1 Principal Technician Engineer and 4 Tradesman/Electrician.

Funding for this programme is mainly DACF-RFG, DACF, MDF, GoG for decentralized department, IGF, Ground Rent and Donor funds. The beneficiaries of the sub-programme include the public, development partners, contractors and other departments of the Assembly.

Key challenges of the department include delay in release of funds. This leads to wrong timing for execution of operations and projects, limited capacity and inadequate staff (water and sanitation engineers, hydro geologists) to effectively deliver water and sanitation projects, inadequate personnel and logistics for monitoring operations and maintenance of existing systems and other infrastructure.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

Table 18: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

		Past Y	ears	Projections			
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2018	2020	Indicative Year 2021	Indicative Year 2022	Indicative Year 2023	
Projects timely inspected	No. of site meetings organized	5	8	10	12	14	
Population with access to electricity coverage increased	No. of communities connected to the National Grid	2	6	7	10	12	
Portable water coverage improved	No. of boreholes provided	8	45	45	50	60	
	No. of borehole mechanized	-	-	1	1	1	
WSMTs formed and trained	No. of WSMTs formed and trained	3	30	35	40	50	
Effective and efficient transport system provided	Kilometres of road cleared and opened up	70.4km	80km	80km	80km	80km	

Asutifi North District Assembly

Kilometres of roads reshaped	90.3km	95km	95km	9km	9km
Kilometres of road rehabilitated	25.07km	30km	30km	30km	30km
No. of culverts constructed on some existing roads	- 6	7	8	9	9

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the subprogramme

Table 19: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Operations	Projects
Routine projects inspection	Desilting of Public drains within the District
Monitoring of water facilities and WSMT's	Counterpart funding for construction of Limited Mechanized Water System at Kenyasi No. 1 and others
Training of 20 WSMT's	Reshaping/Maintenance, spot improvement or roads network linking to the capital
Tracking progress of work on developmental projects	Rehabilitation of Assembly properties (office & Residential Accommodation, school block health facilities, fittings and furniture
Procurement of laptop, Printer and Steel cabinet	Construction and drilling of 2No. Boreholes and handwashing facilities at Kenyasi and Ntotroso
	Procurement of laptop, Printer and Steel cabinet
	Construction of drainage/storms drain, culverts
	Completion of Development of Kenyasi Central
	Mechanization of Borehole, Installation of handwashing facilities in consulting rooms, 3No. Public Handwashing stations at Kenyasi and Gyedu Health care and Kenyasi Central Market.
	Construction of 1No public handwashing stations and extensions of water supply to Ntotroso Market
	Construction of 4No. & Rehabilitation of 20No. Hand Dug wells

Rehabilitation and Repair of 30 No. broken down boreholes
Community Self Help Projects
Maintenance of Streetlights in the District
Construction of 2-story offices, accommodation block for departments (phase 2)

BUDGET PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME 3: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

1. Budget Programme Objectives

- To provide equal access to quality basic education to all children of school going age at all levels
- To improve access to health service delivery.
- To accelerate the provision of improved environmental sanitation service
- Facilitate in the integrating the disadvantaged, vulnerable and excluded in mainstream of development.
- Work in partnership with the communities to improve their well-being through promoting social development with equity for the disadvantaged, the vulnerable, and Persons with Disabilities.

2. Budget Programme Description

Social Service Delivery programme seeks to take an integrated and holistic approach to development of the District and the Nation as a whole. There are three sub-Programmes under this Programme namely; Education & Youth Development, Health Service delivery and Social Welfare & Community Development.

The Education, Youth and Sports assist the Assembly in the formulation and implementation of programmes in such areas of education and youth development.

The Department of Health seeks to delivers context specific health care interventions by providing accessible, cost effective and efficient health service at the primary and secondary care levels in accordance with approved national policies by ensuring prudent management of resources.

The Social Welfare and Community Development Department assist the Assembly to formulate and implement social welfare and community development policies within the framework of national policy.

The various organization units involved in the delivery of the program include; Ghana Education Service, District Health Services, Environmental Health Unit, and Social Welfare & Community Development Department.

Total staff strength of Twenty (20) from the Social Welfare & Community Development Department and Environmental Health Unit with support from staffs

of the Ghana Education Service, Ghana Health Service who are schedule 2 departments is delivering this programme

The funding sources for the programme include GoG transfers, District Development Fund, District Assembly Common Fund-Responsive Factor Grant, Mineral Development Fund, District Assembly Common Fund, Ground Rent and Internally Generated Funds from of the Assembly. The beneficiaries of the program include urban and rural dwellers in the District.

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME 3: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

SUB-PROGRAMME 3:1 Education and Youth Development

- 1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective
 - To ensure inclusive and equitable access to education at all levels
 - Provide relevant quality pre-tertiary education to all children
 - To improve the quality of teaching and learning in the District.
 - Ensuring teacher development, deployment and supervision at the basic level.
 - Promoting entrepreneurship among the youth.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The Education Youth Development sub-programme intends to produce wellbalanced individuals with requisite knowledge, skill, value and attitude to become functional and productive citizens for the total development of the District and Ghana at large.

This sub-programme is carried through:

- Formulation and implementation of policies on Education in the District within the framework of National Policies and guidelines;
- Advise the District Assembly on matters relating to pre-school, primary, Junior High Schools in the District and other matters that may be referred to it by the District Assembly;
- Facilitate the appointment, disciplining, posting and transfer of teachers in preschools, basic schools and special schools in the district;
- Liaise with the appropriate authorities for in-service training of pupil teachers and encouraging teachers to undergo advance studies relevant to the field;
- Supply and distribution of textbooks in the district
- Advise on the construction, maintenance and management of public schools and libraries in the district;
- Advise on the granting and maintenance of scholarships or bursaries to suitably qualified pupils or persons to attend any school or other educational institution in Ghana or elsewhere;
- Assist in formulation and implementation of youth and sports policies, programmes and activities of the District Assembly;

Asutifi North District Assembly

Organizational units delivering the sub-programme include the Ghana Education Service, District Youth Authority, Youth Employment Agency (YEA) and Non-Formal Department. Funding for the sub-programme will be from the GoG transfer, District Development Fund, District Assembly Common Fund-Responsive Factor Grant, Mineral Development Fund, District Assembly Common Fund, Ground Rent and Internally Generated Funds from of the Assembly.

Major challenges hindering the success of this sub-programme includes inadequate staffing level, delay and untimely release of funds, inadequate office space and logistics. Beneficiaries of the sub-programme are urban and rural dwellers in the District.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

				'ears	Proje	ctions	
Main Outputs	Output Indicator		2019	2020	Indicative Year 2021	Indicative Year 2022	Indicative Year 2023
	Creas	KG	66.7%	78.7%	86.3%	91.2%	95.7%
	Gross enrolment	Primary	81.2%	85.2%	89.7%	92.0%	96.0%
	Rate	JHS	45.3%	48.9%	53.4%	60.8%	65.8%
	Nale	SHS	22.8%	25.9%	30.0%	36.8%	41.0%
Enrolment increased		KG	0.97	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0
	Gender Parity Index	Primary	0.9	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0
	i any macx	JHS	0.88	0.92	0.98	1.0	1.0
		SHS	0.71	0.80	0.85	0.88	0.90
Literacy and	BECE pass r	ate	55%	70%	85%	95%	100%
Numeracy levels improved	Percentage of with reading a		60%	70%	75%	80%	90%
Schools monitored	Percentage of visited for ins		75%	90%	100%	100%	100%
Organized quarterly DEOC meetings	No. of meetin organized	ngs	3	4	4	4	4
Provision of with ancilla	No. of class with ancillarie constructed		3	2	4	4	4
educational facilities	No. of teacher constructed	ers quarter	1	1	2	2	2

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the subprogramme

Operations	Projects
Organise Independence day celebration	Completion of 3No. 3Unit Classroom Blocks for Baisc Schools at Ntotroso St. Lawrence, Kenyasi No.2 Odeneho, Gambia No. 2 R/C
Organisation of Mock Examinations	Construction of 1No. 3-unit classroom Block, Office, store, computer laboratory, 6-unit KVIP, 2-urinals and changeroom and school furniture (105 Mono desk, Teachers table (4) and chairs (6), Computer table (18) and chai (36), Cupboard (4), Staff commonroom tables (2) and chairs (16) at Donkorkrom
Organise INSET for teachers professional development	Construction of 1No. 3-Unit Classroom Blocks for Basic Schools at Kojokrom
Organise SPAM using NEA, SEA and BECE results	Construction of 1No. 6-unit classroom Block, Office, store, computer laboratory, 6-unit KVIP, 2-urinals and changeroom and school furniture (210 Mono desk, Teachers table (8) and chairs (12), Computer table (36) and chair (36), Cupboard (8), Staff commonroom tables (4) and chairs (32) at Enso nyameye, Ntotroso
Implement SHEP programmes	Rehabilitation of school block (Construction of 1No. 3-unit Classroom Block, Office, store, computer laboratory, 6-unit KVIP, 2-urinals and change room) at Atwedie
Conduct regular school inspection and disseminate reports	Completion of 3N0. 6-Unit Classroom Block for basic Schools at Bogyampa, Yawbrefo, Wamahinso (Gyamfi Kumanini SHS)
Monitor teacher absenteeism and sanction culprits	Procurement of 500No. Mono-Desk and 100 set of teachers Table and chairs for Schools, Kenyasi
Implement teacher appraisal system	Completion of 1No. Kindergarten Block at Wamahinso
Support the organization of My First Day at School	Completion of 1No. 4Unit Classroom Block at Aboagyaa Nkwanta (AME)
Scholarships and Bursaries to Students	Completion of 1No. 8-Unit Court House Trs. Qtrs at Goatifi

Organise District education Oversight committee meetings	Construction of 2No KG block at Asempaneye and Esinamin
	Procurement of Dual/Mono Desk
	Construction of 1No 6unit KVIP, 2 urinals and a changeroom at Kenyasi No 2 R/C

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME3: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

SUB-PROGRAMME 3.2: Health Delivery

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

• To achieve a healthy population that can contribute to socio-economic development of the district and Ghana as a whole.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

This would be carried out through provision and prudently managing comprehensive and accessible health services with special emphasis on primary health care at the district, sub-district and community levels in accordance with national health policies. The sub-programme also formulate, plan and implement district health policies within the framework of national health policies and guidelines provided by the Minister of Health. The sub-programme seeks to:

- Ensure the construction and rehabilitation of clinics, health centres and other health facilities;
- Assist in the operation and maintenance of all health facilities under the jurisdiction of the district;
- Undertake health education and family immunization and nutrition programmes;
- Coordinate works of health centres or posts or community based health workers;
- Promote and encourage good health, sanitation and personal hygiene;
- Facilitate diseases control and prevention;
- Discipline, post and transfer health personnel within the district.
- Facilitate activities relating to mass immunization and screening for diseases treatment in the district.
- Facilitate and assist in regular inspection of the district for detection of nuisance of any condition likely to be offensive or injurious to human health;
- Establish, install, build and control institutional/public latrines, lavatories, urinals and wash places and licensing of persons who are to build and operate;
- Establish, maintain and carry out services for the removal and treatment of liquid waste;
- Establish, maintain and carry out the removal and disposal of refuse, filth and carcasses of dead animals from any public place;

Asutifi North District Assembly

- Assist in the disposal of dead bodies found in the district.
- Regulate any trade or business which may be harmful or injurious to public health or a source of danger to the public or which otherwise is in the public interest to regulate;
- Provide for the inspection of meat, fish, vegetables and other foodstuff and liquids of whatever kind or nature, whether intended for sale or not and to seize, destroy and otherwise deal with such foodstuff or liquids as are unfit for human consumption;
- Provide, maintain, supervise and control slaughter houses and pounds and all such matters and things as may be necessary for the convenient use of such slaughter houses;
- Advise on the prevention of the spreading and extermination of tsetse fly, mosquitoes, rats, bugs and other vermin in the district; and
- Advise on the establishment and maintenance of cemeteries and crematoria.

The sub-programme would be delivered through the offices of the District Health Directorate and the Environmental Health Unit with a total staff strength of Thirteen (13). Funding for the delivery of this sub-programme would come from GoG transfers, DACF, DACF-RFG, MDF, Ground Rent, Donor Support and Internally Generated Funds. The beneficiaries of the sub-program are the various health facilities and entire citizenry in the district.

Challenges militating against the success of this sub-programme include delay and untimely release of funds from central government, inadequate staffing levels, inadequate office space, inadequate equipment and logistics to health facilities.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

		Past	Years		Projections	;
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2019	2020	Budget Year 2021	Indicativ e Year 2022	Indicativ e Year 2023
Access to health service	Number of functional Health centres constructed	1	3	3	4	4
delivery improved	No. of nurses quarters constructed/renovated	0	1	2	2	2
Maternal and child health improved	Number of community durbars on ANC, safe deliver, PNC and care of new born and mother	120	150	150	150	150
	% of staff trained on ANC, PNC & new-born care	29.6%	55.6%	81.7%	86.6%	100%
Increased education to communities on good living	Number of communities sensitized	43	60	120	200	200
	No. of communities declared ODF basic	0	4	25	-	-
Improved Sanitation	No. of communities declared ODF proper	66	55	40	32	20
	No. of sanitary offenders prosecuted	8	0	10	10	10
	No. of sanitation campaigns organised	22	44	50	50	50
Food venders medically screened and licenced	No. of venders screened and licenced	701	0	900	900	900

Table 20: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the subprogramme

Table 21: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Operations	Projects
Support for National Immunization Day (NID)	Completion of 3N0. CHPS Compound at Amomaso, Kensere, Kramokrom
Support Malaria and HIV/AIDS Programmes	Completion of 4-unit NursesQuarters at Biaso
Intensify surveillance activities at all levels on public health events.	Construction of 1No. 6-unit 1-bedsitter, Hall, kitchen and store Nurses Quarters at Gambia No. 1
Staff/CBSV orientation on case detection	Construction and rehabilitation of health centre at Gambia No. 1
Organize capacity building programmes for health care personnels	Construction of 200No. 1-seater Household Latrines for Vulnerable Households at Asamang
Monitoring and Supervision of Health care facilities	Construction of 200No. 1-seater Household Latrines for Vulnerable Households at Gambia No. 1
Evacuation of Refuse heaps	Completion of 1No. 16 Seater Aqua Privy Toilet at Goamu Koforidua
Fumigation of Sanitary Site and Public Toilets	Construction of 10 refuse transfer stations
Daily Collection and Disposal of Refuse (Sanitation improvement Package)	Procurement of 4No. Skip Containers
Intensify routine house to house inspection and hygiene education	Construction of 1No. 6-Unit Classroom Block with WASH rooms for Ntotroso College of Nursing at Ntotroso
Screening of food vendors, butchers, drinking bar operators	Completion of Renovation of Meat Shop/Butchers Shop at Kenyasi

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME3: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

SUB-PROGRAMME 3.3: Social Welfare and Community Development

- 1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective
 - To integrate the vulnerable, Persons with Disability, the excluded and Disadvantaged into the mainstream of society.
 - To achieve the overall social, economic and cultural re-integration of older persons to enable them to participate in national development in security and dignity.
 - To protect and promote the right of children against harm and abuse

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The sub-programme seeks to improve community's well-being through utilization of their skills and resources and promoting social development with equity for the disadvantaged, the vulnerable, persons with disabilities and excluded. The department is made up of two units: Community Development Unit and Social Welfare Unit.

The community development unit under the department assist to organize community development programmes to improve and enrich rural life through: Literacy and adult education classes; Voluntary contribution and communal labour for the provision of facilities and services such as water, schools, library, community centres and public places of convenience or; teaching deprived or rural women in home management and child care.

The Social Welfare unit performs the functions of juvenile justice administration, supervision and administration of Orphanages and Children Homes and support to extremely poor households. The unit also supervises standards and early childhood development centres as well as persons with disabilities, shelter for the lost and abused children and destitute.

Six officers would be carrying out this sub-programme comprising of 1 Principal Social Dev. Officer, 3 Assistant Social Development Officers, 1 Community Development Officer, 1 Senior Mass Education Officer. Funds sources for this sub-programme include GoG, UNICEF, World Bank, DFID, IGF and DACF.

The general public including the rural populace are the main beneficiaries of services rendered by this sub-programme.

Major challenges of the sub-programme include Delay in release of funds; inadequate office space; inadequate office facilities (computers, printers, furniture etc.)

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

	Past Years			Projections			
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2019	2020	Indicativ e Year 2021	Indicati ve Year 2022	Indicativ e Year 2023	
Increased LEAP beneficiaries	No. of people enrolled	889	890	1000	1000	1000	
Financial Support to PWDs	No. of PWDs supported financially	46	2	30	40	45	
PWD supported with working tools	No. of PWDs supported with working tools	43	36	53	65	85	
Early childhood development centre monitored (conduciveness of the environment.	Number of childhood development centres monitored	8	10	10	11	11	
Reduced incidence of child abuse cases	No. of Reported Cases	3	7	2	2	2	
Indigents registered under the NHIS	No. of indigents registered	3123	4978	6000	7000	7000	

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme`

Table 23: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Operations	Projects
Provide Start-up Capital to 20 PWDs in the District	
Procurement of working tools and Income	
Generating Activities to PWDs	
Undertake Child and family welfare policy activities/	
sensitization	
Facilitate the cash out of LEAP grant to	
beneficiaries and monitoring of households	
Registration and conduction of needs assessment	
of PWDs	
Facilitate the registration and renewal of 5000	
Indigents, LEAP and PWDs	
Prepare and submit 5 SER to court (FT &JC)	
Embark on 20 child labour/Child Protection	
sensitization programmes	
Galamstop-provision of skills for youth in illegal	
mining dubbed alternative livelihood Programme	
(ALP)	

BUDGET PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME 4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

1. Budget Programme Objectives

- Create an entrepreneurial society through the promotion and growth of micro and small enterprises (MSEs).
- To improve agricultural productivity through modernization along a value chain in a sustainable manner.
- To provide extension services in the areas of natural resources management, and rural infrastructural and small-scale irrigation.
- To facilitate the implementation of policies on trade, industry and tourism in the District.

2. Budget Programme Description

The program aims at making efforts that seeks to improve the economic well-being and quality of life for the District by creating and retaining jobs and supporting or growing incomes. It also seeks to empower small and medium scale business both in the agricultural and services sector through various capacity building modules to increase their income levels

The sub-programme is being delivered through the offices of the departments of Agriculture, Business Advisory Center and Co-operatives.

The sub-programme is being implemented with the total support of all staff of the Agriculture department and the Business Advisory Center. Three (3) staff from the Business Advisory Centre and twenty-five (25) staff for Department of Agriculture will deliver the programme. Funding for the sub-programme is through the Government of Ghana transfers with support from the Assembly's Internally Generated Fund and other Donor support funds.

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SUB-PROGRAMME 4.1 Trade, Tourism and Industrial development

- 1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective
 - To expand opportunities for job creation and improve efficiency and competitiveness of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.
 - To promote sustainable tourism to preserve historical, cultural and natural heritage and attract tourists.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The Department of Trade, Industry and Tourism under the guidance of the Assembly would deal with issues related to trade, cottage industry and tourism in the district. The Business Advisory Centre and Co-operatives are the main organizational units spearheading the sub-programme, which seeks to facilitate the implementation of policies on trade, industry and tourism in the District. It also takes actions to reduce poverty by providing training in technical and business skills, assisting in the access of low-income people to capital and bank services and assisting the creation of new jobs. The sub-programme again seeks to improve on existing SMEs through financial assistance and managerial skill training as well as helping identify new avenues for jobs, value addition, access to market and adoption of new and improved technologies. The main sub-program operations include;

- Facilitating the improvement of the environment for small scale business creation and group
- Advise on the provision of credit for micro, small-scale and medium scale enterprises;
- Promote the formation of associations, co-operative groups and other organizations which are beneficial to the development of small-scale industries;
- Assist in providing advisory and counselling services.
- Facilitate the promotion of tourism in the district;
- · Assist to identify, undertake studies and document tourism sites in the district

Officers of the Business Advisory Centre and Co-operatives are tasked with the responsibility of managing this sub-programme with funding from GoG transfers and donor support which would inure to the benefit of the unemployed youth,

SME's and the general public. The service delivery efforts of the department are constrained and challenged by inadequate office equipment, low interest in technical apprenticeship, transport difficulty and inadequate funding, among others.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

Table 24: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

		Past '	r ears	Proje	ections	
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2019	2020	Budget Year 2021	Indicativ e Year 2022	Indicati ve Year 2023
Potential and existing entrepreneurs counselled	No. of potential and existing entrepreneurs counseled	155	250	300	350	350
Potential and existing	No. of individuals trained on boutique tie and dye making	5	70	75	80	80
entrepreneurs trained	No. of individuals trained on soup making	25	40	40	45	45
	No. of individuals trained on bread baking	16	20	25	25	25
Access to credit by	No. of MSMEs who had access to credit	16	60	70	80	80
MSMEs facilitated	No. of new businesses established	15	30	35	40	40
MSE access to participate in trade fairs	No. of SMEs supported to attend trade fairs	1	5	10	12	12
Legal registration of small businesses facilitated annually	Number of small businesses registered	-	-	15	20	20

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Training of groups on Group Dynamics, Business	Construction of satellite market made up of
Management and Counseling (counterpart support to Business Advisory Centre)	19No. Stalls, 5No. Lockable store, 0.45mm U- drain (20metres), 2No. open shed and a pave area of 298m2
Business Forum/LED Activities	Construction of 24-unit lockable stores at the Kenyasi central market (phase 2)
Sensitization of communities on Green Economy	Construction of 26-unit lockable stores at the Kenyasi central market (phase 2)
Facilitate the registration of Non-formal SME's	Construction of market sheds at Goamu
Facilitate and provide matching grants and credit facilitates to SME's.	

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SUB-PROGRAMME 4.2: Agricultural Development

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective This sub-programme will work to achieve the following objectives

- To increase agricultural productivity
- To promote the development of selected staples and horticultural crops
- To promote livestock and poultry development for food security and income generation
- To modernise agriculture through economic structural transformation evidenced in food security, employment and reduced poverty.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The department of Agriculture is responsible for delivering the Agricultural Service and Management sub-programme. It seeks to provide effective extension and other support services to farmers, processors and traders for improved livelihood in the District. Moreover, the sub-programme deals with identifying and disseminating improved up-to-date technological packages to assist farmers engage in good agricultural practices. Essentially, it seeks to transfer improved agricultural technologies through the use of effective and efficient agricultural extension delivery methods.

The sub-program operations include;

- Internally management Department of Agriculture;
- Procure necessary material and logistics requirement for Dept. of Agriculture;
- Manpower Skills Development (i.e. in-service training);
- Management and Monitoring Policies, Programmes and Projects; Asutifi North District Assembly

- Promotion of climate change policy and programmes;
- Nutritional Programmes;
- Development and Management of Farmer-based organisations (FBOs) and Community Based Organisations (CBOs);
- Promotion of Sustainable Land and Water Management;
- Organize District wide vaccination and prophylactic treatment campaign;
- Conduct crop disease surveillance through plant clinic activities;
- Provision of Extension Services (Demonstrations and adaptive trials to increase yields of crops, District RELC activities, introduction of improve technology to crops and livestock farmers, data collection and market extension)

The District Department of Agriculture will be responsible for the delivery of this sub – programme. The department has 6 units consisting of the Department of Agriculture Administration – responsible for coordination and day-to-day running of the Department of Agriculture Office. The Extension unit, which is in charge of extension of Agricultural Technologies and Information to the farmers and ensuring that these technologies are adopted. The Women in Agriculture Development (WIAD) unit - responsible for nutritional education programmes and agro – processing. The Crop Unit - ensures that good agricultural practices in relation to crop production are adopted and to minimise post-harvest loses. Animal production and Health Unit - ensures that animal husbandry practices and health is well taken care of. The last is the Agriculture engineering Unit - responsible for

management and proper utilisation of agricultural equipment and infrastructure (i.e. dug-outs, warehouses, irrigation facilities etc.).

The sub-programme is undertaken by fifteen (15) officers with funding from the GoG transfers, DACF,Donor support (Modernising Agriculture in Ghana (MAG) Programme) and Assembly's support from the Internally Generated Fund. The beneficiaries of this sub – programme are clients of the Department of Agriculture and these include farmers, FBOs, processors, youth, traders and other stakeholders along the value chain. Key challenges include inadequate staffing levels, inadequate office space, untimely releases of funds and inadequate logistics for public education and sensitization.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

	Output Indicator		Past	Years		Projections	5
Main Outputs			2019	2020	Budget Year 2021	Indicative Year 2022	Indicative Year 2023
Improved	Crops	No. of	8	10	12	14	16
technologies	Livestock	technologies demonstrate d	4	6	6	8	10
demonstrated to	Fisheries		3	3	3	4	4
farmers per annum	Others		3	4	4	5	5
	Crops		2,200	3,000	4,000	5,000	6,500
Farmers accessed improved	Livestock	No. of beneficiary farmers	200	400	600	1,000	1,400
agriculture	Fisheries		10	12	12	14	16
technologies	Others		500	550	600	600	700

Asutifi North District Assembly

District food markets (daily to weekly) and inputs prices documented.	No. of weekly enumeration.	market	38	38	38	38	38
Hectares of cultivated land	Formal	Total area under	-	200	300	400	500
irrigated.	Non-formal	irrigation	-	500	600	700	800
Quantity of fertiliser applied (in kilograms) per hectare of cultivated area increased	Fertilizer appl	ication rate	75Kg/ Ha	100Kg/H a	125Kg/H a	150/Ha	150Kg/H a
	Maize		1.9	2.0	2.2	2.3	2.4
	Rice (Paddy)		1.5	1.7	1.9	2.0	2.1
Yield per unit/area of land cultivated increased per annum	Cassava	Yield per Ha.	14.2	14.5	14.8	15.0	15.3
	Yam		-	3.0	3.2	3.3	3.4
	Cocoyam		4.7	4.8	4.9	5.0	5.2
	Plantain		13.5	14.0	14.5	14.8	15.0
	Maize		6,600	6,800	7,000	7,200	7,400
	Rice (Paddy)		1,200	1,500	1,750	2,000	2,250
Volume of production	Cassava	Volume of	95,250	95,700	96,000	96,300	96,500
increased per annum	Yam	production (000MT)	1,300	1,500	1,800	2,000	2,200
	Cocoyam	(/	32,700	32,800	32,900	33,000	33,200
	Plantain		117,000	117,200	117,400	117,600	117,800
	Poultry (Local fowl)		22,000	24,000	25,000	26,000	27,000
Numbers of	Poultry (Exotic fowl)		7,000	7,500	8,000	10,000	12,000
livestock production increased per	Sheep	Livestock	11,600	12,000	12,500	13,500	14,000
annum	Goat	population	4,000	4,500	5,000	6,000	7,000
	Cattle		1,200	1,300	1,500	1,700	1,900
	Pigs		1,500	2,000	2,5000	3,000	3,500

Livestock in the	No. of local poultry vaccinated	4,000	5,050	6,000	6,900	7,800
district vaccinated against scheduled	No. of exotic poultry vaccinated	7,000	7,500	8,000	10,000	12,000
diseases	No. of sheep vaccinated	3,000	5,000	5,500	6,000	6,500
01300303	No. of goats vaccinated	800	1,000	1,900	3,000	4,000
	No. of Dogs vaccinated	500	800	1,000	1,200	1,400

4.

Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the subprogramme

Table 25: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Operations	Projects
Purchase of utilities	
Maintenance and running of official Vehicles	
Maintenance and running of official motorbikes	
Maintenance of office Equipment ,cleaning and Purchase of Stationery for office use	
DDA to carry-out supervisory and monitoring visits	
District Management Team to carryout 4 quarterly	
monitoring visits	
DAOs to carry-out 480 backstopping and monitoring	
visits	
Monitoring of PFJ programme and FAW menace in the	
District	
Conduct staff technical review meetings	
Conduct quaterly District Management and Planning	
meetings	
DDA to attend Regional Technical Review Meetings	
2022 Annual Action Plan and budget prepared	
Carry out yields studies on 5 major staples	
Undertake a comprehensive market data/information	
collection exercise on major food commodities and	
input availability and prices in the district	
Produce 4 quarterly, 1 mid-year 1 annual progress and	
3 situational reports	
Conduct at Zonal and planning session	
Conduct 1 District RELC planning sessions	
Conduct Farm and House Visits organized to	
Sensitized and educate farmers	

AEAs Establish at least 30 results and method	
demonstrations each per season	
14 AEAs Organize 2 field days each per demonstration	
Organize food fair on local food Consumption	
Train 20 Livestock farmers on Proper housing and	
Management	
Carry out Veterinary activities	
Livestock Census	
DDA/DOA Attend regional Joint Sector review	
RAOs to carry-out 4 backstopping and monitoring visits	
Organize training for 5 FBOs Executives and 2	
Aggregators on post-harvest handling of grains	
Support the running of District Center for Agricultural	
Commerce and Technology	
Conduct training for 20 women stakeholders in the	
Agricultural value chain on the signing of MOUs	
Train 2 women FBO in two Communities on Soap	
•	
making	
Organise 2021 farmers day celebration	

Asutifi North District Assembly

BUDGET PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME 5: ENVIRONMENTAL AND SANITATION MANAGEMENT

1. Budget Programme Objectives

- To plan and implement programmes to prevent and/or mitigate disaster in the District within the framework of national policies
- To ensure that ecosystem services are protected and maintained for future human generations.

2. Budget Programme Description

The Environmental Management offers research and opinions on use and conservation of natural resources, protection of habitats and control of hazards. It also seeks to promote sustainable forest, wildlife and mineral resource management and utilization.

Disaster Prevention and Management programme is also responsible for the management of disasters as well as other emergencies in the District. It seeks to enhance the capacity of society to prevent and manage disasters and to improve the livelihood of the poor and vulnerable in the rural communities through effective disaster management, social mobilization and employment generation.

Staffs from NADMO and Forestry and Game Life Section of the Forestry Commission in the District is undertaking the programme with funding from GoG transfers and Internally Generated Funds of the Assembly. The beneficiaries of the program include urban and rural dwellers in the District

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME5: ENVIRONMENTAL AND SANITATION MANAGEMENT SUB-PROGRAMME 5.1 Disaster prevention and Management

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- To enhance the capacity of society to prevent and manage disasters
- To improve the livelihood of the poor and vulnerable in rural communities through effective disaster management, social mobilisation and income generation.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The National Disaster Management Organization (NADMO) section under the Assembly is responsible for delivering the sub-programme. It seeks to assist in planning and implementation of programmes to prevent and/or mitigate disaster in the District within the framework of national policies.

The sub-program operations include;

- To facilitate the organization of public disaster education campaign programmes to create and sustain awareness of hazards of disaster and emphasize the role of the individual in the prevention of disaster.
- To assist and facilitate education and training of volunteers to fight fires including bush fires or take measures to manage the after effects of natural disasters.
- Prepare and review disaster prevention and management plans to prevent or control disasters arising from floods, bush fires, and human settlement fire, earthquakes and other natural disasters.
- To participate in post disaster assessment to determine the extent of damage and needs of the disaster area.
- Co-ordinate the receiving, management and supervision of the distribution of relief items in the District.
- Facilitate collection, collation and preservation of data on disasters in the District.

The sub-programme is undertaken by officers from the NADMO section with funding from the GoG transfers and Assembly's support from the Internally Generated Fund. The sub-programme goes to the benefit of the entire citizenry

within the District. Some challenges facing the sub-programme include inadequate office space, untimely releases of funds and inadequate logistics for public education and sensitization.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

Table 26: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

		Past	Past Years		Projections	
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2019	2020	Budget Year 2021	Indicative Year 2022	Indicative Year 2023
Disaster victims Supported	No. of Individuals supported	1	1	10	10	10
Training for Disaster volunteers organized	No. of volunteers trained	40	45	50	50	50
Campaigns on disaster prevention organized	No. of campaigns organized	5	5	10	10	10

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the subprogramme

Table 27: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Operations	Projects
Organize an 8 days field training for 30 Disaster	
volunteers groups	
Train NADMO staffs for effective service delivery	
Hold quarterly disaster committee meeting annually	
Formation anti-bushfire volunteer	
Provided early warning system/ signals	
Climate Change and Bush – fire campaign	
Support to NADMO to procure relief items to	
disaster victims	

Asutifi North District Assembly

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY PROGRAMME5: ENVIRONMENTAL AND SANITATION MANAGEMENT SUB-PROGRAMME 5.2 FORESTRY

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- To sustainably manage and develop forest and wildlife resources in the district
- To take urgent action to combat climate change; its impact, adaptation and mitigation

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The Natural Resource Conservation and Management refers to the management of natural resources such as land, water, soil, plants and animals, with a particular focus on how management affects the quality of life for both present and future generations.

Natural Resource Conservation and Management seek to protect, rehabilitate and sustainably manage the land, forest and wildlife resources through collaborative management and increased incomes of rural communities who own these resources.

The sub-programme brings together land use planning, water management, biodiversity conservation, and the future sustainability of industries like agriculture, mining, tourism, fisheries and forestry. It also recognises that people and their livelihoods rely on the health and productivity of our landscapes, and their actions as steward of the land plays a critical role in maintaining this health and productivity. The sub-programme is spearheaded by Forestry Section and Game Life Section under the Forestry Commission.

The funding for the sub-programme is from Central Government transfers. The sub-programme would be beneficial to the entire residents in the District. Some challenges facing the sub-programme include inadequate office space, untimely releases of funds and inadequate logistics for public education and sensitization.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the District measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the District's estimate of future performance.

PART C: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Table 28: Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

		Past Years		Projections		
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2019	2020	Budget Year 2021	Indicative Year 2022	Indicative Year 2023
Climate change adaptation and mitigation undertaken	No. of seedlings and trees planted annually	44,000	50,000	57,000	60,000	75,000
Awareness created on climate change adaptation, impact reduction and early warning signs	No. awareness sensitization conducted in various communities	4	3	4	4	4
Capability Training and orientation Forestry staff, and newly recruited other beneficiaries	No. of trainings conducted annually	20	15	20	50	70

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Table 29: Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

Operations	Projects
Protection of forest reserve to open up the	
boundaries of the reserve to deter illegal farming,	
chain saw operators and illegal logging activities	
Carry out annual tree planting exercise for climate	
change adaptation, both on-reserve and off-reserve	
Training of Forestry staff and routine orientation for	
other beneficiaries like YEA, Agric. Department, the	
Youth etc.	
Regular sensitization on climate change activities	
and adaptation	

Estimated Financing Surplus / Deficit - (All In-Flows) By Strategic Objective Summary						
Objective	In-Flows	Expenditure	Surplus / Deficit	%		
000000 Compensation of Employees	0	3,321,601				
130201 17.1 strengthen domestic resource mob.	20,923,282	92,201		_		
50401 12.7 Prom public procuremnt practices that are sustainable	0	200,500		_		
60501 8.6 Substantly reduc proportion of youth not in emplyt, edu or traing	0	20,000		_		
260101 11.b Inc. settle'ts impl. inter climate chg & disasater risk red'tion	0	767,389		_		
6.2 Sanitation for all and no open defecation by 2030	0	1,465,353				
10101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation	0	4,329,203		_		
10201 Improve decentralised planning	0	922,183		_		
20101 4.1 Ensure free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030	0	3,550,119		_		
30101 3.8 Ach. univ. health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health- care serv.	0	671,462		_		
550201 2.1 End hunger and ensure access to sufficient food	0	323,862		_		
70102 6.1 Achieve univ. and equit access to water	0	766,401		_		
580202 9.1 Dev. qual., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.	0	3,648,887		_		
320101 1.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures	0	75,193				
30301 Ensure that PWDs enjoy all the benefits of Ghanaian citizenship	0	529,399		_		
40101 Improve human capital development and management	0	239,529		_		
Grand Total ¢	20,923,282	20,923,282	0			

Revenue Budget and Actual Collections by Objectiveand Expected Result2020 / 2021	Projected	Approved and or Revised Budget 2020	Actual Collection 2020	Variance
Revenue Item	2021	2020	2020	
291 01 01 001 32 Central Administration, Administration (Assembly Office),	<u>20,923,281.58</u>	<u>0.00</u>	<u>0.00</u>	<u>0.0</u>
Objective 130201 17.1 strengthen domestic resource mob.	I			
Objective 100201 And obligation demodel received medi-				
Output 0001 RATES				
Property income [GFS]	913,900.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1412022 Property Rate	908,900.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1412023 Basic Rate (IGF)	5,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Output 0002 FEES				
Sales of goods and services	173,740.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423002 Livestock / Kraals	3,500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423004 Poultry Fee	2,200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423005 Registration of Contractors	106,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423006 Burial Fee	12,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423008 Entertainment Fee	1,270.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423009 Advertisement / Bill Boards	3,800.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423010 Export of Commodities	3,700.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423011 Marriage / Divorce Registration	2,200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423012 Sub Metro Managed Toilets	5,010.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423018 Loading Fee	3,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423024 Mineral Prospect	13,120.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423086 Car Stickers	400.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423243 Hawkers Fee	14,740.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423527 Tender Documents		0.00	0.00	0.00
	2,800.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Output 0003 LAND AND ROYALTIES				
Property income [GFS]	8,093,937.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1412001 Mineral Royalties	7,088,937.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1412003 Stool Land Revenue	1,005,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Output 0004 FINES				
Fines, penalties, and forfeits	2,100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1430001 Court Fines	2,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1430016 Spot fine	100.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Output 0006 LICENCES	50,500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Property income [GFS] 1412004 Sale of Building Permit Jacket	10,500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1412007 Building Plans / Permit	40,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
•				0.00
Sales of goods and services 1422001 Pito / Palm Wine Sellers Tapers	484,122.00 1,460.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1,460.00			0.00
1422005 Chop Bar Restaurants		0.00	0.00	
1422007 Liquor License	3,350.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422008 Letter Writer License	200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422009 Bakers License	1,780.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422010 Bicycle License	2,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00

	Budget and Actual Collections by Objective cted Result 2020 / 2021	Projected	Approved and or Revised Budget	Actual Collection	Variance
Revenue	Item	2021	2020	2020	
1422011	Artisan / Self Employed	3,300.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422013	Sand and Stone Conts. License	7,550.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422014	Charcoal / Firewood Dealers	2,500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422015	Fuel Dealers	5,400.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422016	Lotto Operators	250.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422017	Hotel / Night Club	3,912.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422018	Pharmacist Chemical Sell	2,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422019	Sawmills	2,800.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422020	Taxicab / Commercial Vehicles	14,800.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422021	Factories / Operational Fee	375,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422024	Private Education Int.	4,200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422033	Stores	4,200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422038	Hairdressers / Dress	3,500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422040	Bill Boards	6,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.0
1422044	Financial Institutions	15,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422051	Millers	1,300.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422052	Mechanics	2,200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422053	Block Manufacturers	320.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422054	Laundries / Car Wash	800.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422055	Printing Press / Photocopy	1,200.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422067	Beers Bars	2,500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422078	Permit	3,500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1422153	Registration of Artistic Designs	8,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1423075	Boreholes Proceeds	3,500.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Output	0007 MISCELLOUS	5 000 00	0.00	0.00	
1450007	ing Assets Recoveries Other Sundry Recoveries	5,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1430007		5,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Output	0008 GRANTS				
From foreig	n governments(Current)	9,958,097.65	0.00	0.00	0.00
1331001	Central Government - GOG Paid Salaries	2,945,800.78	0.00	0.00	0.00
1331002	DACF - Assembly	3,564,759.40	0.00	0.00	0.00
1331003	DACF - MP	400,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1331009	Goods and Services- Decentralised Department	117,206.50	0.00	0.00	0.00
1331010	DDF-Capacity Building	45,859.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1331011	District Development Facility	2,884,471.97	0.00	0.00	0.00
Output	0009 DPS				
•	n governments(Current)	723,187.10	0.00	0.00	0.00
1331008	Other Donors Support Transfers	723,187.10	0.00	0.00	0.00
~	0040	<u> </u>			
Output From foreig	0012 Disability Fund a governments(Current)	518,697.83	0.00	0.00	0.00
1331002	DACF - Assembly	518,697.83	0.00	0.00	0.00
1001002	Direct Addemoty	510,051.05	0.00	0.00	0.00

	2019		2020	2021	2022
Economic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast
sutifi District - Kenyasi	0	0	0	20,923,282	20,956,498
GOG Sources	0	0	0	3,063,008	3,092,466
Management and Administration	0	0	0	1,501,654	1,516,492
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	435,237	439,306
Social Services Delivery	0	0	0	204,576	206,493
Economic Development	0	0	0	639,759	645,576
Environmental and Sanitation Management	0	0	0	281,782	284,599
GF Sources	0	0	0	9,723,299	9,726,577
Management and Administration	0	0	0	3,693,723	3,697,001
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	3,695,401	3,695,401
Social Services Delivery	0	0	0	1,489,822	1,489,822
Economic Development	0	0	0	20,000	20,00
Environmental and Sanitation Management	0	0	0	824,353	824,353
DACF MP Sources	0	0	0	400,000	400,000
Management and Administration	0	0	0	350,000	350,000
Social Services Delivery	0	0	0	50,000	50,000
DACF ASSEMBLY Sources	0	0	0	3,564,759	3,564,759
Management and Administration	0	0	0	1,134,188	1,134,18
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	691,590	691,590
Social Services Delivery	0	0	0	701,592	701,592
Economic Development	0	0	0	50,000	50,000
Environmental and Sanitation Management	0	0	0	987,389	987,38
DACF PWD Sources	0	0	0	518,698	518,69
Social Services Delivery	0	0	0	518,698	518,698
CIDA Sources	0	0	0	28,520	28,520

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Grand Total

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

28.520

694,667

437,466

70,000

187,201

2,930,331

526,164

1,983,167

421,000

20,923,282

28,520

695,147

437,946

70,000

187,201

2,930,331

526,164

1,983,167

421,000

20,956,498

ACTIVATE SOFTWARE

Social Services Delivery Economic Development DDF Sources Management and Administration Social Services Delivery Environmental and Sanitation Management

Economic Development

DONOR POOLED Sources

Management and Administration

In GH¢

2023

forecast

11.894.289

3,093,638

1,516,671

439,589

206,622

646,157

284,599

4,593,273

3,326,661 579,740

21,210

20,200

645,463

404,000

353,500

50,500

2,017,649

704,670 183,406

81,810

50,500

997,263

523,885

523,885

28,805

28,805

701,614

441,841

70,700

189,073

531,426

531,426

11,894,289

0

	2019		2020	2021	2022	2023
Conomic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecas
utifi District - Kenyasi	0	0	0	20,923,282	20,956,498	11,894,28
lanagement and Administration	0	0	0	7,643,196	7,661,792	6,874,768
SP1.1: General Administration	0	0	0	6,985,324	6,997,411	6,210,3 ⁻
	0	0	0	1,208,708	1,220,795	1,220,79
Compensation of employees [GF3] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	1,091,908	1,102,827	1,102,82
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	874,908	883,657	883.65
21111 Wages and salaries in cash [GFS]	0	0	0	95,000	95,950	95,9
21112 Wages and salaries in cash [GFS]	0	0	0	122,000	123,220	123,22
212 Social contributions [GFS]	0	0	0			
21210 Actual social contributions [GFS]	0	0	0	116,800	117,968	117,96
	0	0	0	116,800	117,968	117,9
2 Use of goods and services	0			2,962,632	2,962,632	2,992,2
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	2,962,632	2,962,632	2,992,2
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	412,411	412,411	416,5
22102 Utilities	0	0	0	175,500	175,500	177,2
22103 General Cleaning		0	0	6,000	6,000	6,0
22104 Rentals	0	0	0	42,000	42,000	42,4
22105 Travel - Transport	0	0	0	753,313	753,313	760,8
22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0	0	0	108,000	108,000	109,0
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	897,825	897,825	906,8
22108 Consulting Services	0	0	0	20,000	20,000	20,2
22109 Special Services	0	0	0	540,883	540,883	546,2
22111 Other Charges - Fees	0	0	0	6,700	6,700	6,7
B Other expense	0	0	0	343,000	343,000	346,4
282 Miscellaneous other expense	0	0	0	343,000	343,000	346,4
28210 General Expenses	0	0	0	343,000	343,000	346,4
1 Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	2,470,984	2,470,984	1,650,8
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	2,470,984	2,470,984	1,650,8
31111 Dwellings	0	0	0	1,284,489	1,284,489	1,297,3
31112 Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	350,000	350,000	353,5
31122 Other machinery and equipment	0	0	0	836,495	836,495	
SP1.2: Finance and Revenue Mobilization	0	0	0	168,952	170,572	170,6
Compensation of employees [GF8]	0	0	0	161,952	163,572	163,5
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	161,952	163,572	163,5
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	161,952	163,572	163,5
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	7,000	7,000	7,0
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	7,000	7,000	7,0
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	7,000	7,000	7,0
SP1.3: Planning, Budgeting and Coordination	0	0	0	386,919	390,788	390,7
1 Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	386,919	390,788	390,7
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	386,919	390,788	390,7
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	386,919	390,788	390,7
		-	51	000,010		

	2019	2	020	2021	2022	2023
Economic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecas
21 Compensation of employees [GF8]	0	0	0	102,001	103,021	103,02
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	102,001	103,021	103,02
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	102,001	103,021	103,02
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	4.822.227	4,826,297	1,202,735
	Į.			.,,	.,,	
SP2.1 Physical and Spatial Planning	0	0	0	254,726	256,560	257,2
21 Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	183,452	185,286	185,2
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	183,452	185,286	185,28
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	183,452	185,286	185,2
22 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	46,274	46,274	46,73
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	46,274	46,274	46,73
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	21,274	21,274	21,4
22109 Special Services	0	0	0	25,000	25,000	25,2
28 Other expense	0	0	0	25,000	25,000	25,2
282 Miscellaneous other expense	0	0	0	25,000	25,000	25,2
28210 General Expenses	0	0	0	25,000	25,000	25,2
SP2.2 Infrastructure Development	0	0	0	4,567,501	4,569,736	945,4
	0	0	0	223,488	225,723	225,7
21 Compensation of employees [GF8] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	223,400	225,723	225,72
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	223,488	225,723	225,7
	0	0	0	223,400	212,613	214,7
22 Use of goods and services 221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	212,613	212,613	214,7
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	124,590	124,590	125,8
22102 Utilities	0	0	0	3,400	3,400	3,4
22102 Travel - Transport	0	0	0	29.623	29,623	29,9
22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0	0	0	35,020	35,000	35,3
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	20,000	20,000	20,2
31 Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	4,131,401	4,131,401	505,0
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	4,131,401	4,131,401	505,0
31112 Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	600.000	600,000	303,0
31113 Other structures	0	0	0	2,805,000	2,805,000	505,0
31131 Infrastructure Assets	0	0	0	726.401	726,401	000,0
Social Services Delivery	0			., .		
Social Services Derivery	U	0	0	5,017,854	5,019,771	954,726
SP3.1 Education and Youth Development	0	0	0	3,550,119	3,550,119	145,4
22 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	144,000	144,000	145,4
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	144,000	144,000	145,44
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	101,000	101,000	102,0
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	8,000	8,000	8,0
	0			-,	35.000	35,38

	2019	1	2020	2021	2022	2023
Economic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecas
31 Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	3,406,119	3,406,119	
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	3,406,119	3,406,119	
31111 Dwellings	0	0	0	358,090	358,090	
31112 Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	2,683,827	2,683,827	
31113 Other structures	0	0	0	64,202	64,202	
31131 Infrastructure Assets	0	0	0	300,000	300,000	
SP3.2 Health Delivery	0	0	0	671,462	671,462	5,0
22 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	5,000	5,000	5,0
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	5,000	5,000	5,0
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	5,000	5,000	5,0
31 Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	666,462	666,462	
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	666,462	666,462	
31111 Dwellings	0	0	0	345,377	345,377	
31112 Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	321,085	321,085	
SP3.3 Social Welfare and Community Development	0	0	0	796,274	798,190	804,2
21 Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	191,682	193,599	193,5
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	191,682	193,599	193,5
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	191,682	193,599	193,5
22 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	604,592	604,592	610,6
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	604,592	604,592	610,6
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	520,959	520,959	526,1
22105 Travel - Transport	0	0	0	5,300	5,300	5,3
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	78,333	78,333	79,1
Economic Development	0	0	0	925,480	931,296	934,735
SP4.1 Trade, Tourism and Industrial development	0	0	0	20,000	20,000	20,
22 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	20.000	20,000	20,2
-	0	0	0	20,000	20,000	20,2
221 Use of goods and services			-		20,000	20,2
221 Use of goods and services 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	20.000		
221 Use of goods and services 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development	0	0	0	20,000 905.480		
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development			0	905,480	911,296	914,
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0 0	0	905,480 581,618	911,296 587,434	914, 587,4
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Compensation of employees [GF3] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0 0 0	0 0 0	905,480 581,618 581,618	911,296 587,434 587,434	914, 587, 587,4
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Compensation of employees [GF8] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position	0 0 0	0 0 0	0 0 0	905,480 581,618 581,618 581,618	911,296 587,434 587,434 587,434	914, 587, 587,4 587,4
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Compensation of employees [GF3] 211 Wages and salaries [GF5] 21110 Established Position 22 Use of goods and services	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	905,480 581,618 581,618 581,618 323,862	911,296 587,434 587,434 587,434 323,862	914, 587, 587, 587, 327,
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Compensation of employees [GFS] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS] 2110 Established Position 22 Use of goods and services 221 Use of goods and services 221 Use of goods and services	0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	905,480 581,618 581,618 581,618 323,862 323,862	911,296 587,434 587,434 587,434 587,434 323,862 323,862	914, 587,4 587,4 587,4 327,1 327,1
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Compensation of employees [GFS] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS] 2110 Established Position 22 Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	905,480 581,618 581,618 581,618 323,862 323,862 13,184	911,296 587,434 587,434 323,862 323,862 13,184	914, 587,4 587,4 587,4 327, 327,1 13,5
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Compensation of employees [GFS] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position 22 Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	905,480 581,618 581,618 323,862 323,862 13,184 14,408	911,296 587,434 587,434 587,434 323,862 323,862 13,184 14,408	914, 587,- 587,- 587,- 327,- 327,- 13,- 14,-
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Compensation of employees [GF3] 211 211 Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position 22 Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	905,480 581,618 581,618 323,862 323,862 13,184 14,408 232,298	911,296 587,434 587,434 587,434 323,862 323,862 323,862 13,184 14,408 232,298	914, 587,4 587,4 587,4 327,1 327,1 13,3 14,5 234,6
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Compensation of employees [GF8] 2111 Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position 22 Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	905,480 581,618 581,618 323,862 323,862 13,184 14,408 232,298 7,009	911,296 587,434 587,434 587,434 323,862 32,962	914, 587, 587, 587, 327, 327, 327, 13, 14, 234, 234, 7, 0
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Wages and salaries [GFS] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS] 2110 Established Position 22 Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	905,480 581,618 581,618 323,862 323,862 13,184 14,408 232,298 7,009 6,963	911,296 587,434 587,434 323,862 32,986 32,996 32,	914, 587,4 587,4 587,4 327,1 3
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Generation of employees [GFS] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS] 2110 Established Position 22 Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences 22107 Special Services	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	905,480 581,618 581,618 323,862 323,862 13,184 14,408 232,298 7,009 6,963 50,000	911,296 587,434 587,434 587,434 323,862 323,862 13,184 14,408 232,298 7,009 6,963 50,000	914, 587,4 587,4 587,4 327,1 13,3 14,5 234,6 7,0 7,0 7,0 50,5
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences SP4.2 Agricultural Development 21 Wages and salaries [GFS] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS] 2110 Established Position 22 Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	905,480 581,618 581,618 323,862 323,862 13,184 14,408 232,298 7,009 6,963	911,296 587,434 587,434 323,862 32,98 32,986 32,996 32,9	914, 587, 587, 327, 327, 327, 327, 327, 327, 327, 32

Exper	ıdıtur	e by Programme, Sub Pro	ogramme d	ind Eco	onomic Cl	assification	n	In GH¢
			2019		2020	2021	2022	2023
Econor	nic Cla	ssification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecas
22 Use	of good	s and services	0	0	0	767,389	767,389	775,06
221	Use of g	oods and services	0	0	0	767,389	767,389	775,06
	22101	Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	758,000	758,000	765,58
	22105	Travel - Transport	0	0	0	9,389	9,389	9,48
SP5.2	Natural	Resource Conservation	0	0	0	1,747,135	1,749,953	1,152,2
21 Com	pensati	on of employees [GF8]	0	0	0	281,782	284,599	284,5
211	- Wages a	and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	281,782	284,599	284,5
	21110	Established Position	0	0	0	281,782	284,599	284,5
22 Use	of good	s and services	0	0	0	9,230	9,230	9,3
221	Use of g	oods and services	0	0	0	9,230	9,230	9,3
	22101	Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	9,230	9,230	9,3
28 Othe	r exper	150	0	0	0	529,842	529,842	535,1
282	Miscella	neous other expense	0	0	0	529,842	529,842	535,1
	28210	General Expenses	0	0	0	529,842	529,842	535,1
31 Non	Financi	al Assets	0	0	0	926,281	926,281	323,2
311	Fixed as	sets	0	0	0	926,281	926,281	323,2
	31112	Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	39,895	39,895	
	31113	Other structures	0	0	0	446,386	446,386	
	31131	Infrastructure Assets	0	0	0	440,000	440,000	323,2
		Grand Total	0	0	0	20,923,282	20,956,498	11,894,28

					202	2021 APPROPRIATION	IATION					(in GH Cedis)			
		SUMMARY	UF EXPE	NDITUKE B	Y PROG	SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURE BY PROGRAM, ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING	OMIC CT	455IFICATI	I ONA NO	UNDING			•		
C SECTOR / MDA / MMDA	Compensation of Employees	Central GOG and CF Goods/Service Cap	ex.	Total GoG	Comp. of Emp G	I G Comp. of Emp Goods/Service	г Сарех	F Total IGF STATUTORY	FU TUTORY C	FUNDS/OTHERS Capex ABFA	Others	Development Partner Funds Goods Service Capex To	artner Funds Capex To	ds Tot. External	Grand Total
Asutifi District - Kenyasi	2,945,801	1,944,879	2,137,087	7,027,767	327,800	2,815,812	6,579,688	9,723,299	•	0	0	721,046	2,884,472	3,653,518	20,923,282
Management and Administration	1,483,780	715,567	786,495	2,985,843	327,800	2,161,740	1,204,184	3,693,723	0	0	0	435,325	480,305	963,630	7,643,196
Central Administration	1,483,780	685,567	786,495	2,955,843	327,800	2,099,540	1,204,184	3,631,523	0	0	0	435,325	480,305	963,630	7,550,996
Administration (Assembly Office)	1,483,780	685,567	786,495	2,955,843	327,800	2,099,540	1,204,184	3,631,523	0	0	0	435,325	480,305	963,630	7,550,996
Finance	0	30,000	0	30,000	0	62,200	0	62,200	0	0	0	0	0	0	92,200
	0	30,000	0	30,000	0	62,200	0	62,200	0	0	0	0	0	0	92,200
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	406,940	209,887	510,000	1,126,827	0	74,000	3,621,401	3,695,401	0	0	0	0	0	0	4,822,227
Physical Planning	183,452	37,674	0	221,126	0	33,600	0	33,600	0	0	0	0	0	0	254,726
Office of Departmental Head	183,452	0	0	183,452	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	183,452
Town and Country Planning	0	37,674	0	37,674	0	33,600	0	33,600	0	0	0	0	0	0	71,274
Works	223,488	172,213	510,000	905,701	0	40,400	3,621,401	3,661,801	0	0	0	0	0	•	4,567,501
Office of Departmental Head	223,488	0	0	223,488	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	223,488
Public Works	0	0	200,000	200,000	0	0	2,405,000	2,405,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	2,605,000
Water	0	40,000	10,000	50,000	•	0	716,401	716,401	0	0	0	0	0	0	766,401
Feeder Roads	•	132,213	300,000	432,213	0	40,400	500,000	540,400	0	0	0	0	0	0	972,613
Social Services Delivery	191,682	143,894	620,592	956,168	0	21,000	1,468,822	1,489,822	0	0	0	70,000	1,983,167	2,053,167	5,017,854
Education, Youth and Sports	0	131,000	299,507	430,507	0	13,000	1,448,300	1,461,300	0	0	0	0	1,658,312	1,658,312	3,550,119
Education	0	131,000	299,507	430,507	0	13,000	1,448,300	1,461,300	0	0	0	0	1,658,312	1,658,312	3,550,119
Health	0	0	321,085	321,085	0	5,000	20,522	25,522	0	0	0	0	324,855	324,855	671,462
Office of District Medical Officer of Health	0	0	321,085	321,085	0	5,000	20,522	25,522	0	0	0	0	324,855	324,855	671,462
Social Welfare & Community Development	191,682	12,894	0	204,576	0	3,000	0	3,000	0	0	0	70,000	0	70,000	796,274
Social Welfare	191,682	12,894	0	204,576	0	3,000	0	3,000	0	0	0	70,000	0	70,000	796,274
Economic Development	581,618	108,142	•	689,759	0	20,000	•	20,000	0	0	0	215,721	0	215,721	925,480
Agriculture	581,618	108,142	0	689,759	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	215,721	0	215,721	905,480
	581,618	108,142	0	689,759	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	215,721	0	215,721	905,480
Trade, Industry and Tourism	0	0	0	0	0	20,000	0	20,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	20,000
Trade	0	0	0	0	0	20,000	0	20,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	20,000
Wednesday, January 20, 2021 09:48:08														Pa	Page 79

	d	Central GOG and CF	d CF			9	u.		FUN	F U N D S / OTHERS		Development Partner Funds	Partner Funds		Grand
SECTOR / MDA / MMDA	compensation of Employees	Goods/Service Capex Total GoG of Emp Goods/Service Capex Total IGF STATUTORY Capex ABFA	Capex To	ital GoG	Comp. of Emp Go	ods/Service	Capex	Total IGF STATL	ITORY Ca	rex ABFA	Others	Goods Service Capex Tot. External	Capex Tc	ot. External	Total
Environmental and Sanitation Management	281,782	767,389	220,000	1,269,171	•	539,072	285,281	824,353	•	0	0	•	421,000	421,000	2,514,524
Health	0	0	220,000	220,000	0	539,072	285,281	824,353	0	0	0	0	421,000	421,000	1,465,353
Environmental Health Unit	0	0	220,000	220,000	0	539,072	285,281	824,353	0	0	0	0	421,000	421,000	1,465,353
Waste Management	281,782	0	0	281,782	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	281,782
	281,782	0	0	281,782	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	281,782
Disaster Prevention	0	767,389	0	767,389	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	767,389
	0	767,389	•	767,389	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	767,389

09:48:08

• a.a		A	<u>mount (GH¢)</u>
Institution 01 Fund Type/Source 11001	Government of Ghana Sector	Total D. F. d C.	4 604 664
Function Code 70111		Total By Fund Source	1,501,654
		tion_Administration (Assembly Office)Ahafo	— — <u>I</u>
Organisation 29101			
Location Code 13020	1 Asutifi - Kenyasi		
		Compensation of employees [GFS]	1,483,780
	npensation of Employees		1,483,780
Program 91001	lanagement and Administration	-, _	1,483,780
Sub-Program 91001001	SP1.1: General Administration		832,908
Operation 000000	!	0.0 0.0 0.0	832,908
Wages and salaries			832,908
2111001	Established Post		832,908
Sub-Program 91001002	SP1.2: Finance and Revenue Mobilization		161,952
Operation 000000		0.0 0.0 0.0	161,952
Wages and salaries	[GFS]		161,952
2111001	Established Post		161,95
Sub-Program 91001003	SP1.3: Planning, Budgeting and Coordination		386,91
Operation 000000		0.0 0.0 0.0	386,91
Wages and salaries	[GFS]		386,919
2111001	Established Post		386,919
Sub-Program 91001005	SP1.5: Human Resource Management		102,00
Operation 000000		0.0 0.0 0.0	102,001
Wages and salaries	[GFS]		102,00
2111001	Established Post		102,00
		Use of goods and services	17,87
Dbjective 150401	Prom public procuremnt practices that are sustainable	lii-	10,50
rogram 91001	lanagement and Administration		10,50
Sub-Program 91001001	SP1.1: General Administration	=====	<u>10,500</u>
Operation 910105 9	0105 - PROCUREMENT OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND LOGISTI	cs 1.0 1.0 1.0	10,50
Use of goods and se	rvices		10,500
2210102	Office Facilities, Supplies and Accessories		10,50
	rove human capital development and management		7,37
rogram 91001	lanagement and Administration	,- 	7,37
	SP1.1: General Administration	=====	7,374
Sub-Program 91001001	-		
	0103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT	1.0 1.0 1.0	7,374
		1.0 1.0 1.0	7,374

2021

nstitution	01	Government of Ghana Sector					<u>ount (GH¢)</u>
und Type/Source	12200		·	Total By Fi	und Sou	irce	3,631,523
unction Code	70111	Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)		<u></u>			-,,
Organisation	2910101001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Central Admin	istration_Administratio	n (Assembly O	ffice)Ah	afo	
Organisation	2310101001	┦					
ocation Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi					
	1002001		Compensatio	on of emplo	vees [GI	FSI	327,800
ojective 00000	0 Compensati	on of Employees			,		
ogram 91001	— · I	ent and Administration					327,800
	i					!!	327,800
ub-Program 91	001001 SP1.1	: General Administration				 	327,800
peration 000	000			0.0	0.0	0.0	327,800
Wages and	salaries [GFS]						217,000
-		paid and casual labour					95,000
		intenance Allowance					10,000
		/Committees /Commissions Allownace					52,000
		e Allowance					5,000
		llowance m and Inconvenience Allowance					5,000
	11241 Per Die 11243 Transfe						10,000
		Allowance/Honorarium					20,000 20,000
	ibutions [GFS]						110,800
		ent SSF Contribution					20,800
21	21004 End of 3	Service Benefit (ESB/Ex-Gratia)					90,000
			Use o	of goods an	d servio	ces	1,856,540
jective 13020	1 17.1 strengti	hen domestic resource mob.					
ogram 91001	Managem	ent and Administration					1
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			=====				=====
ub-Program 91	001001	. General Administration				 	1
peration 910	101 910101 - IN	ITERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATIC	<u>N</u>	1.0	1.0	1.0	1
Use of good	Is and services						1
22		acilities, Supplies and Accessories					1
jective 15040	<u>-</u> 4	ublic procuremnt practices that are sustainable				¦i—-	129,000
ogram 91001	Managem	ent and Administration				,	129,000
ub-Program 91	001001 SP1.1		:=====				129,000
peration 910	102 910102 - P	ROCUREMENT OF OFFICE SUPPLIES AND CON	ISUMABLES	1.0	1.0	1.0	116,800
Use of good	Is and services						116,800
		Material and Stationery					18,000
		ment Items					72,800
		se of Petty Tools/Implements					20,000
		g Materials ROCUREMENT OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND LC	CISTICS	1.0	1.0		6,000
peration 910	105 910105 - P	ROCOREMENT OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND LC	16151165	1.0	1.0	1.0	12,200
-	Is and services						12,200
22		acilities, Supplies and Accessories					10,200
	210111 Other C	office Materials and Consumables					2,000
22	TUTTI Other C						<u> </u>

Wednesday, January 20, 2021

Wednesday, January 20, 2021

Page 83

1,189,809

1,189,809

920,200

920,200

Wednesday, January 20, 2021

3111103 Bungalows/Flats

3112206 Plant and Machinery

Sub-Program 91001001

Fixed assets

Project

SP1.1: General Administration

910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET

144.330

144,330

144,330

144.330

100.000

22.000

20.000

243,000

179,500

179,500

179,500

174,000

174.000

170.000

4.000

5,500

5,500

5.500

55,000

55,000

55,000

55,000

55,000

55,000

8,500

8.500

8,500

8,500

8,500

6.500

2,000

1,204,184

1,204,184

1,204,184

1,204,184

1,104,184

1.104.184

804,184

300,000

1.0

1.0

1.0

2,330

BUDG	GET DE	TAILS BY CHART OF ACCO	UNT,
Program	01001	Management and Administration	

Sub-Program 91001001 SP1.1: General Administration

Use of goods and services

Program 91001

Operation

BUDGEI	DETAILS	BY CHAR	I OF ACCO	JUNI,	

910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION

2021

1.0

1.0

1.0

Use of goods and services				920,20
2210110 Specialised Stock				85,00
2210114 Rations				20,00
2210202 Water				58,50
2210203 Telecommunications				35,00
2210204 Postal Charges				2,00
2210509 Other Travel and Transportation				130,00
2210510 Other Night allowances				125,00
2210511 Local travel cost				140,00
2210604 Maintenance of Furniture and Fixtures				35,00
2210606 Maintenance of General Equipment				68,00
2210708 Refreshments				40,00
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic				175,0
2211101 Bank Charges				6,7
Operation 910810 910810 - Plan and budget preparation	1.0	1.0	1.0	105,00
			L	
Use of goods and services				105,00
2210711 Public Education and Sensitization				
	1.0	1.0	10	105,0
Operation <u>911501</u> 911501 - Management of transport services	1.0	1.0	1.0	164,6
Use of goods and services				164,6
2210406 Rental of Vehicles				2,0
2210502 Maintenance and Repairs - Official Vehicles				65,0
2210503 Fuel and Lubricants - Official Vehicles				52,6
2210505 Running Cost - Official Vehicles				45,0
Objective 410201 Improve decentralised planning			i	393,4
Program 91001 Management and Administration				
				393,4
Sub-Program 91001001 SP1.1: General Administration			 	393,40
Operation 910107 910107 - OFFICIAL / NATIONAL CELEBRATIONS		1.0	1.0	74,0
			1.0 L	
Use of goods and services				74,0
2210902 Official Celebrations				74,0
Operation 910109 910109 - Supervision and cordination	1.0	1.0	1.0	10,0
Use of goods and services				10,0
2210503 Fuel and Lubricants - Official Vehicles				
	1.0	1.0	1.0	10,0
Operation <u>910110</u> 910110 - PROTOCOL SERVICES	1.0	1.0	1.0	91,9
Use of goods and services				91,9
2210404 Hotel Accommodations				40,0
2210614 Traditional Authority Property				5,0
2210901 Service of the State Protocol				46,9
Operation 910113 910113 - ADMINISTRATIVE AND TECHNICAL MEETINGS	1.0	1.0	1.0	217,5
				ou= -
Use of goods and services				217,5
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic				42,5
2210711 Public Education and Sensitization				30,0
2210904 Substructure Allowances				105,0
2210906 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow				40,0
Objective 640101 Improve human capital development and management				144,3
				144

BUDGET DETAILS BY CHART OF ACCOUNT, 2021 Program 91001 Management and Administration Sub-Program 91001001 SP1.1: General Administration 910103 910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT Operation 1.0 1.0 1.0 Use of goods and services 2210511 Local travel cost 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 2210710 Staff Development 2210801 Local Consultants Fees Other expense Deepen political and administrative decentralisation Objective 410101 Program 91001 ont and A SP1.1: General Administratio Sub-Program 91001001 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION 1.0 1.0 Operation 1.0 Miscellaneous other expense 2821007 Court Expenses 2821010 Contributions Operation 911501 911501 - Management of transport services 1.0 1.0 1.0 Miscellaneous other expense 2821001 Insurance and compensation Improve decentralised planning Objective 410201 Program 91001 _____ SP1.1: General Administration Sub-Program 91001001 910110 910110 - PROTOCOL SERVICES Operation 1.0 1.0 1.0 Miscellaneous other expense 2821009 Donations ove human capital development and ma Objective 640101 Program 91001 Management and Administratio SP1.1: General Administrati Sub-Program 91001001 910103 910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT 1.0 1.0 Operation 1.0 Miscellaneous other expense 2821002 Professional fees 2821019 Scholarship and Bursaries Non Financial Assets Objective 410101 and administrative decentralisation Program 91001 Management and Administra

2021

Project 9101	115 910115 - M EXISTING	ASSETS				.0 100,000
Fixed assets	3					100,000
31	12211 Office E	Equipment				100,000
						Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector				, <i>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </i>
Fund Type/Source			Tot	al By F	und Source	350,000
Function Code	70111	Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)				7
Organisation	2910101001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Central Administra	ation_Administration (A	ssembly O	office)_Ahafo	
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi				٦
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi	N	on Finan	cial Assets	350,000
		Asutifi - Kenyasi	N	on Finan	cial Assets	
Dbjective 41010	1 Deepen poli		N	on Finan	cial Assets	T
Dbjective 41010 Program 91001	Deepen poli Managem	tical and administrative decentralisation	N	on Finan	cial Assets	350,000
Dbjective 41010 Program 91001 Sub-Program 910	1 Deepen poli Managem 01001 SP1.1	tical and administrative decentralisation	=====	on Finan		
Program 91001 Sub-Program 910	Deepen poli Managem Managem Managem Managem 	tical and administrative decentralisation nent and Administration	=====			

BUDGET DETAILS BY CHART OF ACCOUNT,

2021

Latitudie Government of Chans Sector Total By Fund Source 1,104, Facture Code 7011 Source 1,104, Source 1,104, Cognitation 2010 07001 Audit District - Kenyasi Contral Administration (Assembly Office) Alato Cognitation 2010 07001 Audit District - Kenyasi Contral Administration (Assembly Office) Alato Decision Code 102007 Audit District - Kenyasi Contral Administration (Assembly Office) 677, Name 100001 Bit District - Kenyasi Contral Administration 778, Name 10010 Bit District - Kenyasi Contral Administration 778, Sub-Program Bit District - Kenyasi Contral Administration 778, Use of goods and services 778, 778, 210110 Specialized Stock 100, 10, 10, 778, Sub-Program Bit District - Kenyasi ContensocaWorkshops - Domestic 770, 778, 778, District - Kenyasi ContensocaWorkshops - Domestic 70, 10, 10, 70, Use of goods and services 70, 77, 77, <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th>Amo</th><th>ount (GH¢)</th></t<>						Amo	ount (GH¢)
Unstantion Part II Ease: & Reg Organs (sg) Organization 2010 01001 [sult] District - Kenyasi Central Administration (Assembly Office). Alado weation Code [1502001] Assult] District - Kenyasi Central Administration 1778. Use of goods and services 2010 01001 [structure] 1788. type: tive [structure] [structure] 100 1.0 1.0 type: tive [structure] [structure] [structure] 100 1.0 1.0 1.0 tube of goods and services 210101 protein services 100 1.0 1	Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector				
Organisation 2010 01001 Assult Disarie : Kenyasi Central Administration (Assembly Office)_Ahalo Acation Code [1302001] Assult : Kenyasi 0 Section Code [1302001] Massembly Office)_Ahalo 778 Section Code [1302001] Massembly Office)_Ahalo 778 Section Code [10010] [10101] [107:01 - Kenyasi 778 Section Code [10010] [107:01 - Kenyasi 778 Section Code [10010] [107:01 - Kenyasi 778 Section Code [10010] [107:01 - Kenyasi 778 Description [10010] [107:01 - Kenyasi 1.0 1.0 1.0 Use of goods and services 100 1.0 1.0 1.0 700 210100 Secilised Slock 100 1.0 1.0 1.0 700 Use of goods and services 700 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 700 Use of goods and services 700 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.			DACF ASSEMBLY	Total By Fu	<u>nd Sou</u>	<u>rce</u>	1,104,188
Unsultantian Eventue Location [102001] Austrian Code [102001] Management and Administrative decementation 778, http://trive [10101] Management and Administrative decementation 778, http://trive [10101] Management and Administrative decementation 778, http://trive [10101] Jacobic Decementation 1.0 1.0 1.0 Use of goods and services 700 700 700 Use of goods and services 700 700 700 Use of goods and services 700 700 700 Jacobic Decementation 1.0 1.0 1.0 700 Jacobic Decementation 1.0 1.0 1.0 700 700 700 700	Function Code	70111					_
Use of goods and services 617. bijective 40007 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	Organisation	2910101001	□ Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Central Administration_ 	Administration (Assembly Off	ice)Aha	afo	
Use of goods and services 677. Objective [0107] [Despere political and administrative decentralisation 778. Organia [51007] [Management and Administration 778. Organia [51007] [Management and Administration 778. Operation [5100101] [SFF17: General Administration 778. Operation [5100101] SFF17: General Administration 778. Operation [510010] SFF17: General Administration 1.0 <td< td=""><td>Location Code</td><td>1302001</td><td>Asutifi - Kenvasi</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenvasi				
Unservice 1001				Use of goods and	servic	es	617,693
Togram B1001 Management and Administration 178 Sub-Program B10101 ISPF.17: General Administration 178 Use of goods and services 100 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 Use of goods and services 70 70 70 70 221010 Specialised Stock 108 108 100 1.0	bjective 41010	1 Deepen poli	tical and administrative decentralisation			 	178,910
Sub-Program \$1001001 \$\$97:11 General Administration 778. Operation \$100101 \$\$97:11 General Administration 1.0	rogram 91001	Managem	nent and Administration				178,910
Use of goods and services 106 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 70 Use of goods and services 70 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 70 Use of goods and services 70 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 70 Use of goods and services 70 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 70 Vise of goods and services 70 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 71 Use of goods and services 71 413 2210902 Official Celebrations 1.0 1.0 1.0 71 Use of goods and services 71 210001 100 71 50 Use of goods and services 50 50 50 50 50 2210801 Local travel cost 50 50 50 50 50 2210801 Electricity charges 220 220 220 220 10 1.0 1.0 220	Sub-Program 910	001001 SP1.1	General Administration	==== <u></u>		!=	178,910
2210110 Specialised Stock 108 Operation §10810 910810 - Pian and budget preparation 1.0 1.0 1.0 70 Use of goods and services 700 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 70 Program 910010 Improve decembralised planning 413 413 Program 910010 Improve decembralised planning 413 Sub-Program 910010 Improve decembralised planning 413 Operation §100107 Improve decembral Administration 413 Operation §10107 Improve decembralised planning 413 Operation §10107 OFFRCIAL / NATIONAL CELEBRATIONS 1.0 1.0 1.0 71 Use of goods and services 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 Use of goods and services 50 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 Use of goods and services 50 210611 1.0 1.0 1.0 222	Operation 9101	101 910101 - IN	ITERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0	1.0	1.0	108,910
2210110 Specialised Stock 108 Operation §10810 910810 - Pian and budget preparation 1.0 1.0 1.0 70 Use of goods and services 700 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 70 Program 910010 Improve decembralised planning 413 413 Program 910010 Improve decembralised planning 413 Sub-Program 910010 Improve decembralised planning 413 Operation §100107 Improve decembral Administration 413 Operation §10107 Improve decembralised planning 413 Operation §10107 OFFRCIAL / NATIONAL CELEBRATIONS 1.0 1.0 1.0 71 Use of goods and services 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 Use of goods and services 50 71 71 71 71 71 71 71 Use of goods and services 50 210611 1.0 1.0 1.0 222	Lise of good	s and services					108,910
Operation 910810 910810 910810 910810 91001 1.0	-		ised Stock				108,910
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 70 Dijective £10201 Improve decentralised planning 413 trogram [9100101] ISP:1:: General Administration 413 Sub-Program [9100101] ISP:1:: General Administration 413 Operation [910107] 9101707- OFFICIAL / NATIONAL CELEBRATIONS 1.0 1.0 1.0 71 Use of goods and services 71 71 71 71 71 71 Use of goods and services 71 71 71 71 71 71 Use of goods and services 71 71 70 71 71 71 Use of goods and services 50	Operation 9108	910810 - P	lan and budget preparation	1.0	1.0	1.0	70,000
Dejective 410201 Improve decentralised planning 413 Program [9100107] Management and Administration 413 Sub-Program [91001007] SP1.1: General Administration 413 Operation [910107] 10107 - OFFICIAL / NATIONAL CELEBRATIONS 1.0 1.0 1.0 Use of goods and services 210902 Official Celebrations 71 Use of goods and services 500 500 2210511 Local travel cost 500 Operation [91113] 910113 910	Use of goods	s and services					70,000
Artigram [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [1]	22						70,000
413. Sub-Program §1001001]SFI.1: General Administration 413. Operation §1001001]SFI.1: General Administration 413. Operation §101001]SFI.1: General Administration 413. Use of goods and services 71. 71. Use of goods and services 71. 2210902 Official Celebrations 71. Use of goods and services 50. 2210511 Local travel cost 50. Operation §10113 910103 910103 910103		<u>'-'[] </u>					413,783
Operation 910107 910107 0FFICIAL / NATIONAL CELEBRATIONS 1.0 1.0 1.0 71, Use of goods and services 71,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	——i	nent and Administration				413,783
Use of goods and services 71 2210902 Official Celebrations 71 Operation 910109 910109 910109 910109 910103 910103 910113 50 Use of goods and services 50 50 50 50 2210511 Local travel cost 50 50 Use of goods and services 50 50 2210201 Electricity charges 50 2210201 Electricity charges 50 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 4 2210905 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow 40 2210905 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow 40 Objective E40101 Improve human capital development and management 25 Sub-Program 910103 Into 1.0 1.0 1.0 Sub-Program 910103 Into 1.0 25 25 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25 25 Sub-Program 910103 Into 1.0 25 25	Sub-Program 910	001001 SP1.1	: General Administration				413,783
2210902 Official Celebrations 71 Operation 910109 910109 - Supervision and cordination 1.0 1.0 1.0 50, Use of goods and services 50, 50, 50, 50, 50, Depration 910113 910113 - ADMINISTRATIVE AND TECHNICAL MEETINGS 1.0 1.0 1.0 292, Use of goods and services 292, 210201 Electricity charges 50, 2210701 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 50, 34, 34, 2210904 Substructure Allowances 163, 221, 164, 163, 2210905 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow 40, 40, 40, 40, Objective [640101] Improve human capital development and management 25, 25, 25, 25, Sub-Program 9100101 ISP1.1: General Administration 25, 25, 25, 25, Use of goods and services 25, 25, 25, 25, 25, 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Works	Operation 9101	910107 - 0	FFICIAL / NATIONAL CELEBRATIONS	1.0	1.0	1.0	71,662
Operation 910109 910109 - Supervision and cordination 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 50, Use of goods and services 50, 50 50 50 50 2210511 Local travel cost 50 50 50 50 Operation 910113 910113 ADMINISTRATIVE AND TECHNICAL MEETINGS 1.0 1.0 1.0 292, Use of goods and services 2210201 Electricity charges 292, 210201 Electricity charges 50 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 4 4 40 40 2210904 Substructure Allowances 163 44 40	-						71,662
Use of goods and services 50 2210511 Local travel cost 50 Operation 910113 910113 910113 910113 50 Use of goods and services 1.0 1.0 1.0 292, Use of goods and services 50 2210201 Electricity charges 50 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 4 2210906 Usity cuture Allowances 163 2210906 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow 40 Objective Ed1001 Improve human capital development and management 225, Sub-Program 91001001 Isprt.1: General Administration 225, Use of goods and services 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Use of goods and services 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Use of goods and services 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Use of goods and services 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Use of goods and services 25, 25,				1.0	1.0		71,662
2210511 Local travel cost 50 Operation 910113 910113 910113 910113 1.0 1.0 1.0 292, Use of goods and services 2210201 Electricity charges 292, 2210201 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 4 4 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 4 4 2210904 Substructure Allowances 1163 34 2210906 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow 40	peration <u>910</u>	109 910109-3		1.0	1.0	1.0	50,000
bpcration 910113 910113 - ADMINISTRATIVE AND TECHNICAL MEETINGS 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 292, Use of goods and services 2210201 Electricity charges 50 50 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 4 4 2210904 Substructure Allowances 163 34 2210905 Substructure Allowances 163 40 20bjective 640101 Improve human capital development and management 225, rogram 9100101 Improve human capital development and management 225, Sub-Program 91001001 ISP1.1: General Administration 225, Use of goods and services 25, 25, 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, 0bjective 410101 IDeepen political and administrative decentralisation 50,							50,000
Use of goods and services 292, 2210201 Electricity charges 50 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 4 2210711 Public Education and Sensitization 34 2210906 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow 163 Dijective E40101 Improve human capital development and management 1 Program 91001 IManagement and Administration 225, Sub-Program 91001001 ISP1.1: General Administration 225, Use of goods and services 25, 2210709 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Use of goods and services 25, 210709 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, 0210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, 025, 0 25,							50,000
2210201 Electricity charges 50 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 4 2210711 Public Education and Sensitization 34 2210906 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow 163 Objective <u>640101</u> Improve human capital development and management 25, Vrogram <u>91001</u> IManagement and Administration 25, Sub-Program <u>91001001</u> ISP1:1: General Administration 25, Sub-Program <u>91001001</u> ISP1:1: General Administration 25, Use of goods and services 25, 210709 Sub-Operation <u>910103</u> 910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT 1.0 1.0 Use of goods and services 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Dipective <u>110101</u> IDeepen political and administrative decentralisation 50, 50,	Operation 9101	113 910113 - A	DMINISTRATIVE AND TECHNICAL MEETINGS	1.0	1.0	1.0	292,121
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 4 2210701 Public Education and Sensitization 34 2210906 Substructure Allowances 163 2210906 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow 40 Objective Ed0101 Improve human capital development and management 25, Sub-Program 91001 Iseneral Administration 25, Sub-Program 91001001 Iseneral Administration 25, Operation 91001001 Iseneral Administration 25, Use of goods and services 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Other expense 25, 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Objective 410101 I/Deepen political and administrative decentralisation 50, 50,	-						292,121
2210711 Public Education and Sensitization 34 2210904 Substructure Allowances 163 2210906 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow 40 Objective Ed1001 Improve human capital development and management 25, Irogram 91001 Improve human capital development and management 25, Sub-Program 91001001 ISP1.1: General Administration 25, Operation 910103 910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT 1.0 1.0 1.0 25, Use of goods and services 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Objective 410101 IDeepen political and administrative decentralisation 50,							50,000
2210904 Substructure Allowances 163 2210906 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow 40 Objective 640101 Illmprove human capital development and management 225, Program 91001 IsP1.1: General Administration 225, Sub-Program 91001001 IsP1.1: General Administration 225, Operation 910103 910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT 1.0 1.0 2,0 Use of goods and services 25, 2,10709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Objective 640101 1/Deepen political and administrative decentralisation 50, Objective 6401010 1/Deepen political and administrative decentralisation 50,							4,800 34,000
2210906 Unit Committee/T. C. M. Allow 40 Objective 640101 Improve human capital development and management 25, trogram 91001 Management and Administration 25, Sub-Program 9100101 ISP1.1: General Administration 25, Operation 910103 910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT 1.0 1.0 1.0 25, Use of goods and services 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Objective 11001 1.0 1.0 1.0 50, Objective 11001 10 50, 50,							163,321
Operation 91001 Management and Administration 25, Sub-Program 91001001 ISP1.1: General Administration 25, Depration 910103 910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT 1.0 1.0 25, Use of goods and services 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Objective 110101 I/Deepen political and administrative decentralisation 50,							40,000
rogram 91001 Management and Administration 25, Sub-Program 91001001 SP1.1: General Administration 25, Operation 910103 910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT 1.0 1.0 1.0 25, Use of goods and services 25, 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Objective 410101 Depen political and administrative decentralisation 50,	Objective 64010	1 Improve hur	nan capital development and management				25,000
Sub-Program 91001001 SP1.1: General Administration 25 Operation 910103 910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT 1.0 1.0 25, Use of goods and services 25, 210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Objective [10101] I/Deepen political and administrative decentralisation 50,	rogram 91001	Managem	ent and Administration				25,000
Use of goods and services Use of goods and services 25, 2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25, Other expense 25, 0	Sub-Program 910	001001 SP1.1		====			25,000
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic 25 Other expense 50, Dbjective 410101 1/Deepen political and administrative decentralisation	Operation 9101	103 910103 - M	IANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT	1.0	1.0	1.0	25,000
Dispective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation 50,	Use of good	s and services					25,000
Depictive 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation	22	10709 Semina	rs/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic				25,000
50,				Othe	r expen	se	50,000
	Objective 41010	1 Deepen poli	tical and administrative decentralisation				;
Program 04001 Management and Administration		—'I	eent and Administration			!!	50,000

Wednesday, January 20, 2021

Program 91001

Management and Administration

50,000

· —

Sub-Program 91001001 PP1.1: General Administration				50,000
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0	1.0	1.0	50,000
Miscellaneous other expense				50,000
2821010 Contributions				50,000
	Non Finar	cial Ass	ets	436,495
Dbjective 1000000000000000000000000000000000000				436,495
Program 91001 Management and Administration			,	436,495
Sub-Program 91001001 SP1.1: General Administration				436,495
Project 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0	1.0	1.0	250,000
Fixed assets				250,000
3112206 Plant and Machinery			1	250,000
Project 910115 - MAINTENANCE, REHABILITATION, REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING OF EXISTING ASSETS	1.0	1.0	1.0	186,495
Fixed assets				186,495
3112211 Office Equipment				186,495

BUDGET DETAILS BY CHART OF ACCOUNT,

2021

Institution				Amou	<u>ınt (GH¢)</u>
	01	Government of Ghana Sector			
Fund Type/Source	e 13402 70111		<u>Total By Fund Source</u>	ce	437,466
Function Code	70111	Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)			
Organisation	2910101001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Central Administration_Adminis	stration (Assembly Office)_Ahafo	, I	
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		<u> </u>	
			sation of employees [GFS] [48,000
Objective 00000	00 Compensat	ion of Employees			48,000
rogram 91001	Managen	nent and Administration		-1;==	48,000
Sub-Program 91	1001001 SP1.1		==	!!_= =	
Operation 000	0000		0.0 0.0	0.0	48,000
Wages and	salaries [GFS]				42,000
	111001 Establi	shed Post			42,000
	ributions [GFS]				6,000
2	121001 13 Per	cent SSF Contribution			6,000
			Use of goods and services	s <u></u>	339,466
Objective 15040	01 12.7 Prom p	public procuremnt practices that are sustainable			61,000
Program 91001	Managen	nent and Administration		7;==	61.000
Sub-Program 91	1001001 SP1.1		==		61,000
Operation 910)102 910102 - F	PROCUREMENT OF OFFICE SUPPLIES AND CONSUMABLES	1.0 1.0	1.0	61,000
Use of good	ds and services				61,000
-		Facilities, Supplies and Accessories			15,000
2	210103 Refres	hment Items			25,000
2:	210510 Other M	Night allowances			21,000
		itical and administrative decentralisation			
Objective 41010)1 Deepen pol	nical and administrative decentralisation			210 000
·	<u>'-' </u>	nent and Administration			
Program 91001	 Managen	nent and Administration	==		210,000
Program 91001	Managen	nent and Administration	==		210,000
rogram 91001 Sub-Program 91	 001001 SP1.1	nent and Administration	1.0 1.0		210,000
rogram 91001 Sub-Program 91 Operation 910	 001001 SP1.1	nent and Administration	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000
brogram 91001 Sub-Program 91 Operation 910 Use of good	Managen Managen 1001001 SP1.1 0101 910101 - M ds and services 210101 Printed	ment and Administration	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000
Diperation 910 Use of good 22	Managen Managen Managen Managen SP1:	nent and Administration	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 5,000 20,000
Deperation 91001 Use of good 22 22 22 22	Managen 	The net and Administration	 1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 5,000 20,000 30,000
Sub-Program 91001 Sub-Program 910 Use of good 22 22 22 22 22	Imanagen Imanagen <t< td=""><td>ment and Administration</td><td>1.0 1.0</td><td></td><td>210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 5,000 20,000 30,000 15,000</td></t<>	ment and Administration	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 5,000 20,000 30,000 15,000
Sub-Program 91001 Sub-Program 91 Operation 910 Use of goor 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2: 2:	Managen Man	ment and Administration T: General Administration THERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION I Material and Stationery Facilities, Supplies and Accessories and Lubricants - Official Vehicles Travel and Transportation	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 30,000 15,000 20,000 20,000
Sub-Program 91001 Sub-Program 9100 Use of good 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22	Managen Managen 1001001 SP1. 1001001 SP1. 1010	The net and Administration	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 5,000 20,000 30,000 15,000 20,000 50,000
L L irogram [91001] Sub-Program [91 Operation [910 Use of good 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Managen 001001 1897.1 00101 101 910101 101 910101 101 910101 101 910101 101 910101 Printed 210102 Vater 210503 Fuel ar 210509 Other N 210511 Local tt	nent and Administration	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 5,000 20,000 30,000 15,000 20,000 50,000 20,000
Image Image <th< td=""><td>Managen Managen 001001 SP1. 101 910101 - M ds and services 210101 Printed 210102 Office 210202 Water 210503 Fuel ar 210503 Fuel ar 210503 Other 210511 Local ti 210511 Trainin</td><td>Terevel and Transportation</td><td>1.0 1.0</td><td></td><td>210,000 210,000 210,000 20,000 20,000 30,000 15,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000</td></th<>	Managen Managen 001001 SP1. 101 910101 - M ds and services 210101 Printed 210102 Office 210202 Water 210503 Fuel ar 210503 Fuel ar 210503 Other 210511 Local ti 210511 Trainin	Terevel and Transportation	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 20,000 20,000 30,000 15,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
L L rogram 91001 Sub-Program 91 Operation 910 Use of good 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22	Managen 001001 SP1. 001001 SP1. 001001 Printed 210101 Printed 210102 Office I 210102 Office I 210503 Fuel ar 210503 Fuel ar 210504 Other I 210510 Other I 210511 Local tt 210512 Refress	The net and Administration T: General Administration T: General Administration TRERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION I Material and Stationery Facilities, Supplies and Accessories Ind Lubricants - Official Vehicles Travel and Transportation Vight allowances ravel cost g Materials hments	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 5,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Image: system Image: s	Managen Managen 001001 SP1. 001001 SP1. ds and services 210101 Printed 210102 Office I 210202 Water 210503 Fuel ar 210503 Other I 210510 Other I 210511 Local ti 210511 Local ti 210510 Refresi 210708 Refresi	Terevel and Transportation	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 20,000 30,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Program [91001] Sub-Program [91 Deparation [910 Use of good 2 2 2 2 2 2	Managen Managen 001001 SP1. 101 _ 910101 - M ds and services 210101 Printed 210102 Office 210202 Water 210503 Fuel ar 210503 Other N 210510 Other N 210511 Local ti 210708 Refresi 210708 Semina 1	The net and Administration T: General Administration T: General Administration THE ORGANISATION I Material and Stationery Facilities, Supplies and Accessories Ind Lubricants - Official Vehicles Travel and Transportation Night allowances ravel cost g Materials hments ars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 20,000 15,000 20,000 50,000 20,000 20,000 10,000 20,0000 20,0000 20,00000000
Deperation 91001 Sub-Program 910 Deperation 910 Use of good 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 23 22 24 22 25 22 26 22 27 22 28 29 29 29 20 20 21 21 22 22 23 23 24 24 25 25 26 26	Managen 001001 SP1. 001001 SP1. 0101 910101 - it ds and services 210101 210102 Office I 210202 Water 210503 Fuel ar 210500 Other I 210510 Other I 210511 Local tt 210708 Refrest 210709 Semina 1 Improve dec 1 Managen	The net and Administration	1.0 1.0		210,000 210,000 210,000 5,000 20,000 30,000 15,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Program [91001] Sub-Program [91 Dperation [910 Use of good 2 2 2 2 2	Managen Managen 1001001 SP1. 10101 SP	The net and Administration T: General Administration THERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION I Material and Stationery Facilities, Supplies and Accessories Ind Lubricants - Official Vehicles Travel and Transportation Night allowances ravel cost g Materials hments ars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic centralised planning			210,000 210,000 210,000 210,000 20,000 30,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000

Wednesday, January 20, 2021

Wednesday, January 20, 2021

2021

2210711 Public Education and Sensitization		60,000 60,000
Objective 640101 Improve human capital development and management		
Program 91001 Management and Administration	!	8,466
		8,466
Sub-Program 91001001 SP1.1: General Administration		8,466
Operation 910103 910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT	1.0 1.0 1.0	8,466
Use of goods and services 2210710 Staff Development		8,466 8,466
	Other expense	50,000
Objective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation		
Program 91001 Management and Administration	!	50,000
		50,000
Sub-Program 91001001 SP1.1: General Administration		50,000
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	50,000
Miscellaneous other expense		50,000
2821010 Contributions		50,000
	Am	ount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector Fund Type/Source 14009 DDF	Total By Fund Source	526,164
Function Code 70111 Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)		520,104
Organisation 2910101001 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Central Administration_Ad	Iministration (Assembly Office) Ahafo	
U12dillodului		
Organisation 2910101001		
Organisation 251010100		
	Use of goods and services	45,859
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi-Kenyasi		45,859
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi Objective 640101 Improve human capital development and management Program 91001 Management and Administration		45,859
Location Code [1302001] [Asutifi - Kenyasi Objective [540101] Improve human capital development and management		45,859
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi Objective 640101 Improve human capital development and management Program 91001 Management and Administration		45,859
Location Code [1302001] [Asutifi - Kenyasi Objective [540101] [Improve human capital development and management Program [91001] [Management and Administration Sub-Program [91001001] [SP1.1: General Administration	Use of goods and services [45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859
Location Code [1302001] [Asutifi - Kenyasi Objective [540101] [Improve human capital development and management Program [91001] [Imanagement and Administration Sub-Program [91001001] [SP1.1: General Administration Operation [910103] [910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT	Use of goods and services [45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi Objective 540101 Improve human capital development and management Program 91001 Imagement and Administration Sub-Program 9100101 ISP1.1: General Administration Operation 910103 IsP1.3: General Administration Use of goods and services 2210710 Staff Development	Use of goods and services [45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi Objective 540101 Improve human capital development and management Program 91001 Improve human capital development and management Sub-Program 91001 Improve human capital development and management Operation 9101001 Improve human capital development and management Operation 910103 Improve human capital development and Administration Use of goods and services Use of goods and services	Use of goods and services	45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859
Location Code [1302001] [Asutifi - Kenyasi Objective [540101] [Improve human capital development and management Program [91001] [Imanagement and Administration Sub-Program [91001001] [SP1.1: General Administration Operation [9101003] [910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT Use of goods and services 2210710 Staff Development	Use of goods and services	45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 480,305 480,305
Location Code [1302001] [Asutifi - Kenyasi Objective [540101] [Improve human capital development and management Program [91001] [Management and Administration Sub-Program [91001001] [SP1.1: General Administration Operation [910103] [910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT Use of goods and services 2210710 Staff Development Objective [410101] [Deepen political and administrative decentralisation	Use of goods and services	45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi Objective 540101 Improve human capital development and management Program 91001 Improve human capital development and management Sub-Program 91001001 IsP1.1: General Administration Operation 9101103 IsP1.1: General Administration Operation 910103 IsP1.1: General Administration Use of goods and services 2210710 Staff Development Objective 410101 Improve prolitical and administrative decentralisation Program 191001 Improve prolitical and administration	Use of goods and services	45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 480,305 480,305 480,305
Location Code [1302001] [Asutifi - Kenyasi] Objective [540101] [Improve human capital development and management] Program [91001] [Management and Administration] Sub-Program [91001001] [SP1.1: General Administration] Operation [910103] [910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT] Use of goods and services 2210710 Staff Development Objective [410101] [Deepen political and administrative decentralisation] Program [91001001] [SP1.1: General Administration] Sub-Program [91001001] [SP1.1: General Administration] Program [91001001] [SP1.1: General Administration] Project [910114] [910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	Use of goods and services	45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 480,305 480,305 480,305 480,305
Location Code [1302001] [Asutifi - Kenyasi Objective [540101] [Improve human capital development and management Program [91001] [Management and Administration Sub-Program [91001001] [SP1.1: General Administration Operation [910103] [910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT Use of goods and services 2210710 Staff Development Objective [410101] [Deepen political and administration Program [91001001] [SP1.1: General Administration Sub-Program [9100101] [SP1.5: General Administration	Use of goods and services	45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 45,859 480,305 480,305 480,305 480,305

BUDGET DETAILS BY CHART OF ACCOUNT,

	Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector Fund Type/Source 12200 IGF	Total By Fund Source	62,200
Function Code 70112 Financial & fiscal affairs (CS)		0_,_00
Organisation 2910200001 Asutifi District - Kenyasi Finance Ahafo		-1 _]
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi- Kenyasi		
	Use of goods and services	62,200
Objective 130201 17.1 Strengthen domestic resource mob.		62,200
Program 91001 Management and Administration		62,200
Sub-Program 91001001 SP1.1: General Administration		55,200
Operation 911303 911303 - Revenue collection and management		55,200
Use of goods and services		55,200
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic		5,200
2210711 Public Education and Sensitization		50,000
Sub-Program 91001002 SP1.2: Finance and Revenue Mobilization		7,000
Operation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	7,000
Use of goods and services		7,000
2210122 Value Books	İ	7,000
	<u>Amo</u>	unt (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector	 _	
Fund Type/Source 12603 DACF ASSEMBLY	Total By Fund Source	30,000
Function Code 70112 Financial & fiscal affairs (CS)		-,
Organisation 2910200001 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_FinanceAhafo		
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi		
	Use of goods and services	30,000
Objective $\boxed{130201}$ 17.1 Strengthen domestic resource mob.	;	30,000
Program 91001 Management and Administration		30,000
Sub-Program 91001001 SPI.1: General Administration	=====	30,000
Operation 911303 911303 - Revenue collection and management	1.0 1.0 1.0	30,000
Use of goods and services		30,000
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic	Total Cost Centre	30,000

	<u>Am</u>	ount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector	ا لــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	
Fund Type/Source 12200 IGF Function Code 70912 Primary education	Total By Fund Source	1,461,300
Organisation 2910302002 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Education, Youth and Sports	_Education_Primary_Ahafo	
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi		
	Use of goods and services	13,000
Dbjective 520101 4.1 Ensure free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030		13,000
Program 91003 Social Services Delivery	·i; i,	13,000
Sub-Program 91003001 SP3.1 Education and Youth Development	==	13,000
Operation 910402 910402 - Supervision and inspection of Education Delivery	1.0 1.0 1.0	8,000
Use of goods and services		8,000
2210701 Training Materials		2,000
2210706 Library and Subscription		6,000
Operation 910404 910404 - support toteaching and learning delivery (Schools and Teachers a Scheme, educational financial support)	ward 1.0 1.0 1.0	5,000
Use of goods and services 2210103 Refreshment Items		5,000
	Non Financial Assets	5,00
Disactive E20101 4.1 Ensure free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030		1,440,500
Dijective 520101 11 Program 91003 Social Services Delivery	!_	1,448,300
		1,448,300
Sub-Program 91003001 SP3.1 Education and Youth Development		1,448,300
Project 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	1,448,300
Fixed assets		1,448,300
3111153 WIP - Bungalows/Flats		358,090
3111205 School Buildings		650,00
3111256 WIP - School Buildings		240,21
3113108 Furniture & Fittings		200,000
	Am	ount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 12602 DACF MP	Total By Fund Source	50,000
Function Code 70912 Primary education		
Organisation 2910302002 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Education, Youth and Sports	_Education_Primary_Ahafo	
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi		
	Use of goods and services	50,00
Dbjective 520101 4.1 Ensure free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030		50,00
Program 91003 Social Services Delivery	·	50,00
Sub-Program 91003001 SP3.1 Education and Youth Development	==	50,000
Departion 910402 - Supervision and inspection of Education Delivery	1.0 1.0 1.0	50,000
Deperation 910402 910402 - Supervision and inspection of Education Delivery		
Use of goods and services 2210103 Refreshment Items		

astitution 01 Government of Ghana Sector		Amount (GH¢)
	Total By Fund Source	380,507
rganisation 2910302002 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Education, Youth and Sports_Educat	tion_Primary_Ahafo	
cation Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi		- <i></i> '
	of goods and services	81,000
jective 520101 4.1 Ensure free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030		81,000
gram 91003 Social Services Delivery		81,000
b-Program 91003001 SP3.1 Education and Youth Development		
eration 910402 910402 - Supervision and inspection of Education Delivery	 1.0 1.0 1	.0 35,000
Use of goods and services 2210902 Official Celebrations		35,000 35,000
eration 910404 910404 support toteaching and learning delivery (Schools and Teachers award scheme, educational financial support)	1.0 1.0 1	.0 46,000
Use of goods and services		46,000
2210101 Printed Material and Stationery		25,000
2210103 Refreshment Items 2210117 Teaching and Learning Materials		6,000
2210117 Teaching and Learning Materials	New Financial Access	15,000
ective 500101 14.1 Ensure free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030	Non Financial Assets	299,507
		299,507
gram 91003 Social Services Delivery		299,507
b-Program 91003001 SP3.1 Education and Youth Development	-	299,507
ject 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1	.0 299,507
Fixed assets		299,507
3111254 WIP - Day Care Centre		34,658
3111256 WIP - School Buildings		264,848 Amount (GH¢)
stitution 01 Government of Ghana Sector		
nd Type/Source 14009 DDF nction Code 70912 Primary education	Total By Fund Source	1,658,312
Primary equication	tion_Primary_Ahafo	
Acutifi District - Konvasi Education Youth and Sports Education		
ganisation [2910302002] Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Education, Youth and Sports_Educat		l
rganisation 2910302002 Autifi District - Kenyasi_Education, Youth and Sports_Education Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi	Non Financial Assets	
ganisation 2910302002 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Education, Youth and Sports_Education, Youth and Sports_Education cation Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi	Non Financial Assets	<u> </u>
rganisation 2910302002 Asutifi District - Kenyasi Education, Youth and Sports Educat cation Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi cation Code 520101	Non Financial Assets	<u> </u>
rganisation 2910302002 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Education, Youth and Sports_Education cation Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi iective 520101 A sutifi - Kenyasi gram 91003 Services Delivery	Non Financial Assets	1,658,312
ganisation 2910302002 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Education, Youth and Sports_Education cation Code [1302001] Asutifi - Kenyasi ective [520101] I.4.1 Ensure free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 gram [9100300] ISocial Services Delivery b-Program [91003001] ISP3.1 Education and Youth Development		1,658,312 1,658,312 1,658,312
rganisation 2210302002 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Education, Youth and Sports_Educat cation Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi cation Code 520101 Asutifi - Kenyasi cation Code 520101 Social Services Delivery b-Program 91003001 SP3.1 Education and Youth Development		1,658,312 1,658,312 1,658,312
rganisation 2910302002 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Education, Youth and Sports_Educat cation Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi jective 520101 Asutifi - Kenyasi jective 520101 Social Services Delivery b-Program 91003 Social Services Delivery ject 910011 SP3.1 Education and Youth Development ject 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET Fixed assets 3111205 School Buildings		1,658,312 .0 1,658,312
rganisation [2910302002] Asutifi District - Kenyasi Education, Youth and Sports Education code [1302001] Asutifi - Kenyasi Education, Youth and Sports Education code [1302001] [Asutifi - Kenyasi [2010] [4.1 Ensure free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 [2010] [52010]		.0 1,658,312 1,658,312 1,658,312 1,658,312 1,658,312 1,658,312

Total Cost Centre 3,550,119

	- <u> </u>			Amount (GH¢)
Institution Fund Type/Source Function Code	01 12200 70721	Government of Ghana Sector IGF General Medical services (IS)	Total By Fund Source	25,522
Organisation	2910401001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Health_Office of District Medic	al Officer of Health_Ahafo	±
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi]
			Use of goods and services	5,000
Objective 530101	3.8 Ach. uni	v. health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health-care s	erv.	5,000
Program 91003	Social Se	rvices Delivery		5,000
Sub-Program 910	03002 SP3.2		==	5,000
Operation 9105	02 910502 - C	linical services	1.0 1.0 1	.0 5,000
-	and services	Supplies		5,000 5,000
			Non Financial Assets	20,522
Objective 530101	3.8 Ach. uni	v. health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health-care s	erv.	20,522
Program 91003	Social Se	rvices Delivery		20,522
Sub-Program 910	03002 SP3.2		==	20,522
Project 9101	14 910114 - A	CQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1	.0 20,522
Fixed assets				20,522
311	11153 WIP - B	ungalows/Flats		20,522 Amount (GH¢)
Institution Fund Type/Source	01 12603 70721	Government of Ghana Sector	Total By Fund Source	321,085
Function Code Organisation	2910401001	General Medical services (IS) Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Health_Office of District Medic	al Officer of Health_Ahafo]
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		
			Non Financial Assets	321,085
Objective 530101	3.8 Ach. uni	v. health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health-care s	erv.	321,085
Program 91003	Social Se	rvices Delivery		321,085
Sub-Program 910	03002 SP3.2		==	321,085
Project 9101	14 910114 - A	CQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1	.0 321,085
Fixed assets	11253 WIP-H	lealth Centres		321,085
31	11233 111	iouuri ochuca		321,085

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution Fund Type/Source Function Code Organisation	01 14009 70721 2910401001	Government of Ghana Sector DDF General Medical services (IS) Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Health_Office of District Medical Office 	Total By Fund Source_ cer of Health_Ahafo	324,855
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		
			Non Financial Assets	324,855
Objective 53010	<u>'-' </u>	. health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health-care serv.		324,855
Program 91003	Social Ser	vices Delivery		324,855
Sub-Program 910	003002 SP3.2	Health Delivery		324,855
Project 910	114 910114 - AG	CQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.	.0 324,855
Fixed assets	6			324,855
31	11103 Bungalo	ws/Flats		324,855
			Total Cost Centre	671,462

	Amo	ount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector Fund Type/Source 12200 IGF		824,353
Organisation 2910402001 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Health_Environmental He	alth Unit_Ahafo	_ _
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi		
	Use of goods and services	9,230
Dbjective 300103 6.2 Sanitation for all and no open defecation by 2030	 	9,230
Program 91005 Environmental and Sanitation Management		9,230
Sub-Program 91005002 Sector Resource Conservation	·===/	9,230
Dperation 910901 910001 - Environmental sanitation Management	1.0 1.0 1.0	9,230
Use of goods and services		9,230
2210112 Uniform and Protective Clothing		2,500
2210116 Chemicals and Consumables		2,400
2210119 Household Items		4,330
	Other expense	529,842
Dbjective 300103 16.2 Sanitation for all and no open defecation by 2030	۱ 	529,842
Program 91005 Environmental and Sanitation Management	ـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	529,842
Sub-Program 91005002 SP5.2 Natural Resource Conservation		529,842
Dperation 910902 910902 - Solid waste management	1.0 1.0 1.0	529,842
Miscellaneous other expense		529,842
2821017 Refuse Lifting Expenses		529,842
	Non Financial Assets	285,281
Descrive 300103 6.2 Sanitation for all and no open defecation by 2030	;=	285,281
rogram 91005 Environmental and Sanitation Management		285,281
Sub-Program 91005002 SP5.2 Natural Resource Conservation	===	285,281
roject 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	285,281
Fixed assets		285,281
3111206 Slaughter House		39,895
3111303 Toilets		25,386
3113102 Sewers		120,000
3113110 Water Systems		100,000

			Am	ount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Sourc	e 12603	DACF ASSEMBLY	Total By Fund Source	220,000
Function Code	70740	Public health services		
Organisation	2910402001	[→] Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Health_Environmental Health →	h UnitAhafo	
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		
			Non Financial Assets	220,000
Objective 30010)3 6.2 Sanitat	ion for all and no open defecation by 2030	 	220,000
rogram 91005	Environr	nental and Sanitation Management		220,000
Sub-Program 9'	005002 SP5.	2 Natural Resource Conservation		220,000
roject 910	910114 - /	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	220,000
Fixed asse	s			220,000
3	113110 Water	Systems		220,000
			Am	ount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		(011)
Fund Type/Sourc	e 14009		Total By Fund Source	421,000
Function Code	70740	Public health services		,
Organisation	2910402001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Health_Environmental Health	h Unit_Ahafo	
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi	7	
			Non Financial Assets	421,000
bjective 3001)3 6.2 Sanitat	ion for all and no open defecation by 2030	¦;	421,000
rogram 91005	Environr	nental and Sanitation Management	!	
	——i		i	421,000
Sub-Program 9	005002 SP5.	2 Natural Resource Conservation		421,000
roject 910	910114 - /	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	421,000
				421,000
Fixed asset	S		1	
	s 111303 Toilets			421,000

						Amount	(GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector				7	
Fund Type/Source	11001	GOG		Total By Fi	and Sourc	e	281,782
Function Code	70510	Waste management				7	
Organisation	2910500001	⊐ Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Waste Mana ⊥	igementAhafo				
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi]	
			Compensat	ion of employ	/ees [GFS]		281,782
Objective 000000	Compensatio	on of Employees				 	281,782
rogram 91005	Environm	ental and Sanitation Management				7,===	281,782
Sub-Program 910	05002 SP5.2	Natural Resource Conservation		=			281,782
Operation 0000	00			0.0	0.0	0.0	281,782
Wages and s	alaries [GFS]						281,782
211	11001 Establis	shed Post					281,782
					t Centre		

			Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector				(011)
Fund Type/Source 11001 GOG 7	Fotal By F	und Soi	irce	639,759
Function Code 70421 Agriculture cs			Ē-	
Organisation 2910600001 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_AgricultureAhafo				1
		<u> </u>		_
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi				
Compensatio	n of emplo	yees [Gl	FS]	581,61
bjective 000000 Compensation of Employees			i	581,61
rogram 91004			=	581,61
Sub-Program 91004002 SP4.2 Agricultural Development				581,61
			<u> </u>	
Depration 000000	0.0	0.0	0.0	581,618
Wages and salaries [GFS]				581,61
2111001 Established Post				581,61
Use o	f goods an	d servio	ces	58,14
bjective 550201 12.1 End hunger and ensure access to sufficient food			;	58,14
rogram 91004 Economic Development				58,14
Sub-Program 91004002 Sub-Program 91004002 Sub-Program 91004002 Sub-Program Su				58,14
			Ľ	
Deperation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0	1.0	1.0	26,25
Use of goods and services				26,25
2210103 Refreshment Items				1,41
2210201 Electricity charges				7,84
2210503 Fuel and Lubricants - Official Vehicles				3,00
2210505 Running Cost - Official Vehicles				5,98
2210511 Local travel cost				63
2210606 Maintenance of General Equipment				7,00
2210709 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic				36
peration 910109 910109 - Supervision and cordination	1.0	1.0	1.0	19,85
Use of goods and services				19,85
2210503 Fuel and Lubricants - Official Vehicles				2,45
2210511 Local travel cost				17,40
Deration 910305 910305 - Production and acquisition of improved agricultural inputs (operationalise agricultural inputs at glossary)	1.0	1.0	1.0	12,03
Use of goods and services				12,03
2210101 Printed Material and Stationery				36
2210110 Specialised Stock				5,35
2210509 Other Travel and Transportation				3,44
				,
2210511 Local travel cost 2210702 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Meetings Expenses -Foreign				1,29 1,08

2021

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source		DACF ASSEMBLY T	otal By Fund Sourc	e 50,000
Function Code	70421	Agriculture cs		7
Organisation	2910600001	─ Asutifi District - Kenyasi_AgricultureAhafo ─		
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		7
		Use of	goods and services	50,000
Objective 55020	1 2.1 End hu	nger and ensure access to sufficient food		50,000
rogram 91004	Econom	ic Development		50,000
Sub-Program 91	004002 SP4 .	Z Agricultural Development		50,000
Operation 910		Production and acquisition of improved agricultural inputs (operationalise al inputs at glossary)	1.0 1.0	1.0 50,000
Use of good	ds and services			50,000
22	210902 Officia	Celebrations		50,000
				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	13132		otal By Fund Source	e 28,520
••				
Function Code	70421		oiai by r una sourc	20,520
Function Code Organisation		Agriculture cs	<u>ош Бу Funa Sourc</u> ———————	≝ ⊣ ↓
Organisation	70421	Agriculture cs		
Organisation	2910600001	Agriculture cs	goods and services	┐ ┵─┐ ┘
Organisation	70421 2910600001 1302001	Agriculture cs		☐] <u></u> [28,520
Organisation	170421 2910600001 1302001	Agriculture cs		┐ ┵─┐ ┘
Organisation	170421 2910600001 1302001	Agriculture cs		☐] <u></u> [28,520
Organisation Location Code Objective 55020 rogram 91004	170421	Agriculture cs		28,520 28,520 1 28,520 1 28,520 1 28,520
Organisation Location Code bjective 55020 rogram 91004	170421	Agriculture cs		
Organisation Cocation Code bjective 55020 rogram 91004 Sub-Program 91	170421 2910600001 1302001 1 102.1 End hun 1 1 102.1 End hun 1 102.001 1 102.1 End hun 1 1004002 1305 1302005	Agriculture cs	goods and services	
Organisation Location Code bjective 55020 rogram 191004 Sub-Program 1910 peration 910	170421 2910600001 1302001 1 102.1 End hun 1 1 102.1 End hun 1 102.001 1 102.1 End hun 1 1004002 1305 1302005	Agriculture cs Agriculture cs Asutifi District - Kenyasi_AgricultureAhafo Asutifi - Kenyasi Asutifi - Kenyasi Use of trager and ensure access to sufficient food tic Development Agricultural Development Production and acquisition of improved agricultural inputs (operationalise	goods and services	
Organisation Location Code Ibjective 55020 rogram 91004 Sub-Program 910 Use of good	170421	Agriculture cs Agriculture cs Asutifi District - Kenyasi_AgricultureAhafo Asutifi - Kenyasi Asutifi - Kenyasi Use of trager and ensure access to sufficient food tic Development Agricultural Development Production and acquisition of improved agricultural inputs (operationalise	goods and services	
Organisation Location Code Dejective 55020 rogram 91004 Sub-Program 910 Operation 910 Use of good 22	1302001 1302001 Econom 004002 910600001	Agriculture cs	goods and services	1.0 28,520 28,520

			Amount (GH¢)
Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 1340	2 DONOR POOLED	Total By Fund Source	187,201
Function Code 7042	Agriculture cs		
Organisation 2910	600001 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_AgricultureAhafo		
Location Code 1302	001 Asutifi - Kenyasi		
	Us	se of goods and services	187,201
bjective 550201 2.	1 End hunger and ensure access to sufficient food		497 204
rogram 91004	Economic Development		187,201
rogram 91004			187,201
Sub-Program 91004002	SP4.2 Agricultural Development	=	187,201
	910305 - Production and acquisition of improved agricultural inputs (operational agricultural inputs at glossary)	lise 1.0 1.0 1.	0 187,201
Use of goods and s	services		187,201
2210505	Running Cost - Official Vehicles		45,617
2210509	Other Travel and Transportation		66,833
2210511	Local travel cost		64,035
2210512			5,690
2210702	Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Meetings Expenses -Foreign		5,026
		Total Cost Centre	905,480

		Amount (GH¢)
Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector	1
Fund Type/Source 11001	GOG Total By Fund Source	183,452
Function Code 70133	Overall planning & statistical services (CS)	1
Organisation 291070100	☐ ^{— —} Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Physical Planning_Office of Departmental Head_Ahafo 	
Location Code 1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi	
	Compensation of employees [GFS]	183,452
	sation of Employees	183,452
Program 91002 Infras	tructure Delivery and Management	183,452
Sub-Program 91002001 \$	P2.1 Physical and Spatial Planning	183,452
Operation 000000	0.0 0.0 0	0.0 183,452
Wages and salaries [GF	5]	183,452
2111001 Est	ablished Post	183,452
	Total Cost Centre	

						<u> </u>	<u>ınt (GH¢)</u>
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector					
Fund Type/Source		GOG	To	tal By F	und Sou	irce	12,674
Function Code	70133	Overall planning & statistical services (C					
Organisation	2910702001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Physical Plannin	ng_Town and Country PI	anning_Ał	hafo		
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi			<u> </u>		
	9.1 Dev. au	al., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.	Use of	goods an	nd servio	es	12,674
bjective 58020						!	12,674
rogram 91002	Infrastru	icture Delivery and Management				, 	12,67
Sub-Program 91	002001 SP2.	1 Physical and Spatial Planning					12,67
peration 911	1001 911001 -	Land acquisition and registration	l_	1.0	1.0	1.0	3,000
peration pri	<u> </u>			1.0	1.0	L	
Use of good	ds and services						3,00
		tional Enhancement Expenses					3,00
peration 911	911002 -	Land use and Spatial planning		1.0	1.0	1.0	9,67
Use of goor							9,67
	us and services						
-	ds and services 210110 Specia	ilised Stock					
22	210110 Specia	alised Stock tional Enhancement Expenses					7,67
22	210110 Specia					Amor	7,67 2,00
22	210110 Specia					Amou	7,67 2,00
22 22 nstitution	210110 Specia 210909 Operat	tional Enhancement Expenses	<i>To</i>	tal By F	und Sou		7,67 2,00 <u>int (GH¢</u>
22 22 nstitution fund Type/Source	210110 Specia 210909 Operat	tional Enhancement Expenses Government of Ghana Sector		tal By F	und Sou		7,67 2,00 <u>int (GH¢</u>
22 22 nstitution Yund Type/Source Yunction Code	210110 Specia 210909 Operat	Government of Ghana Sector	s)				7,67 2,00 <u>int (GH¢</u>
22 22 nstitution 'und Type/Source 'unction Code	210110 Specia 210909 Operat	tional Enhancement Expenses Government of Ghana Sector GF GF Overall planning & statistical services (C:	s)				7,67 2,00 <u>int (GH¢</u>
22 22 nstitution fund Type/Source function Code Drganisation	210110 Specia 210909 Operat	tional Enhancement Expenses Government of Ghana Sector GF GF Overall planning & statistical services (C:	s)				7,67 2,00 <u>int (GH¢</u> 33,60
22 22 nstitution und Type/Source unction Code Organisation ocation Code	210110 Specie 210909 Operat 01 12200 70133 2910702001 1302001	Government of Ghana Sector	S) ng_Town and Country PI		hafo		7,67 2,00 <u>int (GH¢</u> 33,60
22 23 23 24 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25	210110 Specia 210909 Operat [12200] [70133] [2910702001] [1302001] [2010.00.0001]	Government of Ghana Sector	S) ng_Town and Country PI	anning_At	hafo		7,67 2,00 <u>int (GH¢</u> 33,60 <u>33,60</u>
22 23 23 24 25 25 25 26 26 26 27 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26	210110 Specia 210909 Operat [12200] [70133] [2910702001] [1302001] [2010.00.0001]	Government of Ghana Sector	S) ng_Town and Country PI	anning_At	hafo		7,67 2,00 <u>int (GH¢</u> 33,60 <u>33,60</u> 33,60
22 22 nstitution fund Type/Source vunction Code Organisation ocation Code	210110 Specia 210909 Operat [01] [Government of Ghana Sector	S) ng_Town and Country PI	anning_At	hafo		7,67 2,00 Int (GH¢ 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60
22 23 23 24 25 25 25 26 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27	210110 Specia 210909 Operat [12200 [70133] [2910702001 [1302001] [1302001	Ional Enhancement Expenses Government of Ghana Sector IGF Overall planning & statistical services (Ci Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Physical Planni Asutifi - Kenyasi Istricture Delivery and Management	S) ng_Town and Country PI	anning_At	hafo		7,67 2,00 int (GH¢ 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60
22 23 23 24 25 25 25 25 25 26 26 26 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27	210110 Specia 210909 Operat [12200 [70133] [2910702001 [1302001] [1302001	tional Enhancement Expenses Government of Ghana Sector IGF Overall planning & statistical services (C: Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Physical Planni Asutifi - Kenyasi al., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Inclure Delivery and Management Thysical and Spatial Planning	S) ng_Town and Country PI	goods an	nd servic		7,67 2,00 int (GH¢ 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60
22 23 24 25 25 26 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27	210110 Specia 210909 Operat [12200 [12200 [2910702001] [2910702001] [1302001] [2010702001] [1302001] [1302001] [13	tional Enhancement Expenses Government of Ghana Sector GF GF GVerall planning & statistical services (C) Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Physical Planni [Asutifi - Kenyasi] al., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. turue Delivery and Management TPhysical and Spatial Planning Land use and Spatial planning	S) ng_Town and Country PI	goods an	nd servic		7,67 2,00 mt (GH¢) 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 18,60 18,60
22 23 24 25 25 25 26 20 27 27 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20	210110 Specia 210909 Operat [01] [70133] [2910702001] [1302001] [1302001] [1302001] [1302001] [1572] [002001] [1572] [002001] [1572] [1	tional Enhancement Expenses Government of Ghana Sector IGF Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Physical Planni Asutifi - Kenyasi IA., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Inture Delivery and Management T Physical and Spatial Planning Land use and Spatial planning thment Items	S) ng_Town and Country PI	goods an	nd servic		7,67 2,00 mt (GH¢ 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 18,60 13,60
22 23 24 25 25 26 27 27 27 27 28 28 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29 29	210110 Specia 210909 Operat [12200] [70133] [2910702001 [1302001] [1302001] [1302001] [1302001] [1022] [10103 Refres 210909 Operat	tional Enhancement Expenses Government of Ghana Sector IGF Overall planning & statistical services (C) Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Physical Planni Asutifi - Kenyasi Ial, reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Cuture Delivery and Management T Physical and Spatial Planning Land use and Spatial planning shment Items tional Enhancement Expenses	S) ng_Town and Country PI	goods an	nafo		7,67 2,00 Int (GH¢ 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 18,60 13,60 13,60 5,00
22 23 24 25 25 25 25 26 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25	210110 Special 210909 Operat 01	tional Enhancement Expenses Government of Ghana Sector IGF Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Physical Planni Asutifi - Kenyasi IA., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Inture Delivery and Management T Physical and Spatial Planning Land use and Spatial planning thment Items	S) ng_Town and Country PI	goods an	nd servic		7,67 2,00 int (GH¢ 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 18,60 18,60 13,60 5,00
22 23 24 25 26 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27	210110 Specia 210909 Operat [12200] [70133] [2910702001 [1302001] [1302001] [1302001] [1302001] [1022] [10103 Refres 210909 Operat	tional Enhancement Expenses Government of Ghana Sector IGF Overall planning & statistical services (C) Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Physical Planni Asutifi - Kenyasi Ial, reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Cuture Delivery and Management T Physical and Spatial Planning Land use and Spatial planning shment Items tional Enhancement Expenses	S) ng_Town and Country PI	goods an	nafo		7,67 2,00 Int (GH¢ 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 33,60 18,60 18,60 13,60

			Am	ount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	12603	DACF ASSEMBLY	Total By Fund Source	25,000
Function Code	70133	Overall planning & statistical services (CS)	=	
Organisation	2910702001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Physical Planning_Town a	nd Country Planning_Ahafo	
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		
			Other expense	25,000
bjective 580202	<u> </u>	., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.		25,000
rogram 91002	Infrastruc	ure Delivery and Management	, الـ	25,000
Sub-Program 910	02001 SP2.1	Physical and Spatial Planning		25,000
Operation 9110	03 911003 - St	reet Naming and Property Addressing System	1.0 1.0 1.0	25,000
Miscellaneou	is other expense			25,000
282	21018 Civic Nu	mbering/Street Naming		25,000
			Total Cost Centre	71,274

	Amo	ount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 11001 GOG	Total By Fund Source	204,576
Function Code 71040 Family and children		
Organisation 2910802001 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Social Welfare & Con	nmunity Development_Social WelfareAhafo	
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi		
	Compensation of employees [GFS]	191,682
bjective 000000 Compensation of Employees	¦i—–	191,682
rogram 91003 Social Services Delivery		191,68
Sub-Program 91003003 SP3.3 Social Welfare and Community Development		191,682
Deperation 000000 _	0.0 0.0 0.0	191,682
Wages and salaries [GFS]		191,68
2111001 Established Post		191,68
	Use of goods and services	12,89
bjective 62010111.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures		5,19
rogram 91003 Social Services Delivery	i	5,19
Sub-Program 91003003 Social Welfare and Community Development	₌==== <mark>┌</mark> ─────────────────────────────────	=======================================
	j 🖵	
Deration 910604 910604 - Child right promotion and protection	1.0 1.0 1.0	5,193
Use of goods and services		5,193
2210511 Local travel cost		3,00
2210711 Public Education and Sensitization		2,19
bjective 630301 Ensure that PWDs enjoy all the benefits of Ghanaian citizenship	' <u></u>	7,70
rogram 91003 Social Services Delivery		7,70
Sub-Program 91003003 Sp3.3 Social Welfare and Community Development	====	7,70
Operation 910601 910601 - Social intervention programmes	1.0 1.0 1.0	7,70
Use of goods and services		7,70
2210101 Printed Material and Stationery		2,26
2210511 Local travel cost		2,30
2210711 Public Education and Sensitization		3,14

			Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source			Total By Fund Source	3,000
Function Code	71040	Family and children	·==	
Organisation	2910802001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Social Welfare & Com	munity Development_Social Welfare_Ahafo	1
		-1		_
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		
Location Code	1302001		·	
			Use of goods and services	3,000
Objective 63030	1 Ensure that	PWDs enjoy all the benefits of Ghanaian citizenship	i	3.000
Program 91003	Social Se	prvices Delivery	!	
<u>1000</u>	——"i		ii	3,000
Sub-Program 91	003003 SP3.3	3 Social Welfare and Community Development	·	3,000
			<u> </u>	
Operation 910	601 910601 - S	Social intervention programmes	1.0 1.0 1.0	3,000
-	s and services			3,000
22	10711 Public I	Education and Sensitization		3,000
•	1		Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector	· 	
Fund Type/Source Function Code	12607 71040	Family and children		518,698
Function Code		Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Social Welfare & Com	munity Development Social Walfare Abafa	7
Organisation	2910802001			j
				_
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		
			Use of goods and services	518,698
Objective 63030	1 Ensure that	PWDs enjoy all the benefits of Ghanaian citizenship		
·	—' <u>L, </u>			518,698
Program 91003	Social Se	ervices Delivery	,	518,698
Sub-Program 910	003003 SP3.3	B Social Welfare and Community Development	᠄====──────────────────────────────────	518,698
buo mogram <u>o</u>				010,000
Operation 910	601 910601 - S	Social intervention programmes	1.0 1.0 1.0	518,698
			L	
Use of good	s and services			518,698
	10110 Special			368,698
22	10120 Purcha	se of Petty Tools/Implements		150,000
			Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector	- 	
Fund Type/Source	13402 71040		Total By Fund Source	70,000
Function Code		Family and children		7
Organisation	2910802001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Social Welfare & Com	munity Development_Social WelfareAhafo	1
				-1
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		
			Use of goods and services	70,000
	1.3 Impl. and	priopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures		. 0,000
Objective 62010	느미		li——	70,000
Program 91003	Social Se	ervices Delivery		70 000
			·	70,000
Sub-Program 910	003003 SP3.3	8 Social Welfare and Community Development		70,000
Operation 9100	604 910604 - C	Child right promotion and protection	1.0 1.0 1.0	70,000
operation [<u>310</u>				70,000
lise of good	s and services			70.000
-		Education and Sensitization		70,000 70,000
				10,000

Total Cost Centre 796,274

				Amount (GH¢
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
	11001	GOG	Total By Fund Source	223,48
Function Code	70610	Housing development		1
Organisation	2911001001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Works_Office of Departmental	HeadAhafo	
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi]
		Compe	nsation of employees [GFS]	223,48
Objective 000000	-'L	on of Employees		223,48
Program 91002	Infrastruc	ture Delivery and Management		223,48
Sub-Program 9100	02002 SP2.2	Infrastructure Development		223,48
Operation 00000	00		0.0 0.0 0.	.0 223,48
				000.40
Wages and s	alaries [GFS]			223,48
ě	alaries [GFS] 1001 Establis	hed Post		223,48

	An	nount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector Fund Type/Source 12200 IGF Function Code 770610 Housing development	Total By Fund Source	2,405,000
Organisation 2911002001 Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Works_Public Works_Ahafo		
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi		
	Non Financial Assets	2,405,000
Dbjective 580202 9.1 Dev. qual., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.		2,405,000
Program 91002 Infrastructure Delivery and Management	, 	2,405,000
Sub-Program 91002002 SP2.2 Infrastructure Development	='	2,405,000
Project 910114 910114 ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	2,405,000
Fixed assets		2,405,000
3111204 Office Buildings 3111304 Markets		600,000 1,400,000
3111311 Drainage		405,000
	An	nount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 12603 DACF ASSEMBLY Function Code 70610 Housing development	<u>Total By Fund Source</u>	200,000
Autori Code		— _I
Organisation		
Location Code 1302001 Asutifi - Kenyasi		
	Non Financial Assets	200,000
Dbjective 580202 9.1 Dev. qual., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.		200,000
Program 91002 Infrastructure Delivery and Management	, 	200,000
Sub-Program 91002002 SP2.2 Infrastructure Development		200,000
Project 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	200,000
Fixed assets		200,000
3111304 Markets		200,000
	Total Cost Centre	2,605,000

2021

ount (GH¢)	Amo	
		Government of Ghana Sector
716,401	<u>Fotal By Fund Source</u>	
-1		Water supply Asutifi District - Kenyasi Works Water Ahafo
j		
		Asutifi - Kenyasi
716,401	Non Financial Assets	
716,401	! 	e univ. and equit access to water
716,401	! 	ucture Delivery and Management
716,401	/_=	
	1.0 1.0 1.0	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET
696,401		
696,401		
696,401	1.0 1.0 1.0	r Systems MAINTENANCE, REHABILITATION, REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING OF
20,000	1.0 1.0 1.0	G ASSETS
20,000		
20,000		r Systems
ount (GH¢)	Amo	
		Government of Ghana Sector
50,000	<u>Fotal By Fund Source</u>	
50,000	Total By Fund Source	DACF ASSEMBLY
		Water supplyAsutifi District - Kenyasi_Works_WaterAhafoAsutifi District - Kenyasi
50,000	f goods and services	Water supply
40,000		Water supply Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Works_Water_Ahafo Asutifi - Kenyasi Asutifi - Kenyasi Use c e univ. and equit access to water
40,000		Water supply
40,000		Water supply Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Works_Water_Ahafo Asutifi - Kenyasi Asutifi - Kenyasi Use c e univ. and equit access to water
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000	Image: state	Water supply
40,000		Water supply
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000	Image: state	Water supply
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000	Image: state	Water supply
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 20,000 20,000	of goods and services	Water supply
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000	Image: state	Water supply
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 20,000 20,000	of goods and services	Water supply Asutifi District - Kenyasi Works_Water_Ahafo Asutifi - Kenyasi Image: Asutifi - Kenyasi Use c e univ. and equit access to water ucture Delivery and Management 2 Infrastructure Development INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Travel and Transportation nars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic e univ. and equit access to water
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 20,000 20,000 20,000	of goods and services	Water supply
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 20,00000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,0000	of goods and services	Water supply Asutifi District - Kenyasi Works_Water_Ahafo Asutifi - Kenyasi Image: Asutifi - Kenyasi Use c e univ. and equit access to water ucture Delivery and Management 2 Infrastructure Development INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Travel and Transportation nars/Conferences/Workshops - Domestic e univ. and equit access to water
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 20,00000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,0000	of goods and services	Water supply
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000	of goods and services	Water supply
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 20,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000	of goods and services	Water supply

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		1
Fund Type/Source			Total By Fund Source	15,623
Function Code	70451	Road transport		1
Organisation	2911004001	│Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Works_Feeder RoadsAhafo │		
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		7
	<u> </u>	<u>. </u>	Jse of goods and services	15,623
Objective 58020)2 9.1 Dev. qua	al., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.	-	15,623
Program 91002	Infrastruc	cture Delivery and Management		15,623
Sub-Program 91	002002 SP2.2	======================================	==	15,623
<u></u>			Ì	
Operation 910	101 910101 - II	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1	.0 15,623
Use of good	ds and services			15,623
22	210102 Office F	Facilities, Supplies and Accessories		6,000
22	210511 Local tr	ravel cost		9,623
				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source			Total By Fund Source	540,400
Function Code	70451	Road transport		1
Organisation	2911004001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Works_Feeder Roads_Ahafo		
organisation				
-	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		l
-	1302001	·	Jse of goods and services	 40,400
Location Code		·	Jse of goods and services	·
Location Code)2]9.1 Dev. qua	al., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.	Jse of goods and services	
Location Code)2]9.1 Dev. qua	l	Jse of goods and services	·
Location Code	2	al., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.	Jse of goods and services	
Location Code	2	al., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.	Jse of goods and services	40,400
Location Code Dbjective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 91	2 9.1 Dev. qua Infrastruc 002002 \$P2.2	al., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.	==	
Location Code Dbjective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 91 Dperation 910	2 9.1 Dev. qua Infrastruc 002002 \$P2.2	al., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. sture Delivery and Management	==	40,400
Location Code Dbjective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 910 Dperation 910 Use of good	02 02 002002 00200000000	L, reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. cture Delivery and Management	==	.0 40,400
Location Code Dispective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 910 Operation 910 Use of good 22 21	2 19.1 Dev. que 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 1	L, reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. cture Delivery and Management	==	.0 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400
Location Code Dispective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 910 Operation 910 Use of good 22 21	2 19.1 Dev. que 10 1002002 1522 101 910101 - H 3s and services 210107 Electric 210207 Fire Fig	L, reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. cture Delivery and Management L Infrastructure Development Intrastructure Development INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	==	40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400
Location Code Dispective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 910 Use of good 22 21	2 19.1 Dev. que 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 1	La, reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Sture Delivery and Management Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION International Content of the Organisation Stat Accessories Sphing Accessories	==	40,400 40,400 0 40,400 0 40,400 10 40,400 10 40,400 10 3,400
Location Code Dispective 580220 Program 91002 Sub-Program 910 Operation 910 Use of good 22 23 24 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25	2 9.1 Dev. que 2 002002 5P2.2 101 910101 - ii ds and services 210107 Electric 210617 Street I	La, reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Sture Delivery and Management Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION International Content of the Organisation Stat Accessories Sphing Accessories		40,400 40,400 40,400 0 40,400 40,400 40,400 2,000 3,400 35,000
Location Code Dispective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 91 Deperation 910 Use of good 22 23 24 25 Dispective 58020	2 9,1 Dev. que 2 002002 SP2,2 101 910101 - II 3s and services 210107 Electric 210207 Fire Fig 210617 Street II 2109,1 Dev. que	Land Accessories		40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 3,400 3,5000 500,000
Location Code Dispective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 910 Use of good 22 23 Dispective 58020 Program 91002 Program 91002	2 9.1 Dev. qua 002002 972.2 101 10	I., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Ture Delivery and Management Infrastructure Development Infrastructure		40,400 40,400 0 40,400 0 40,400 40,400 2,000 3,400 35,000
Location Code Dbjective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 910 Operation 910 Use of good 22 23 24 24 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25	2 9,1 Dev. que Infrastruc 002002 5P2.2 101 _910101 - II ds and services 210107 Electric 210207 Fire Fig 210617 Street II 2110,1 Dev. que 10,1 Dev. que 002002 5P2.2 002002 5P2.2	II, reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Sture Delivery and Management Infrastructure Development Al, reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Sture Delivery and Management Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development	Image: Second	40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 500,000 500,000 500,000
Location Code Dispective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 910 Use of good 22 23 24 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25	2 1 9 1 9 1 9 1 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	II, reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Sture Delivery and Management Infrastructure Development Al, reliable, sust. & resilent infrast. Sture Delivery and Management Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development Infrastructure Development	Image: Second	40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 40,400 3,400 3,500 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Location Code Diplective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 910 Use of good 222 23 Diplective 58020 Program 91002 Sub-Program 91 Project 910 Fixed asset	2 1 9 1 9 1 9 1 9 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Infrastructure Development Infrast. Infrastructure Development Infrastructu	Image: Second	

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source		DACF ASSEMBLY	Total By Fund Source	416,590
Function Code	70451	Road transport		7
Organisation	2911004001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Works_Feeder Roads_Ahafo		±
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi]
		Use	of goods and services	116,590
Objective 58020	2 9.1 Dev. qua	al., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.		116,590
rogram 91002	Infrastru	cture Delivery and Management		116,590
Sub-Program 910	002002 SP2.2	Infrastructure Development		116,590
peration 910	101 910101 - I	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1	.0 116,590
Use of good	s and services			116,590
22	10107 Electric	cal Accessories		16,000
22	10108 Constru	uction Material		100,590
			Non Financial Assets	300,000
bjective 58020	<u> </u>	al., reliable, sust. & resilent infrast.		300,000
rogram 91002	Infrastru	cture Delivery and Management		300,000
Sub-Program 910	002002 SP2.2	Infrastructure Development		300,000
roject 910	115 910115 - M EXISTING	MAINTENANCE, REHABILITATION, REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING OF ASSETS	F 1.0 1.0 1	.0 300,000
Fixed assets	3			300,000
31	11308 Feeder	Roads		300,000
			Total Cost Centre	

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source			Total By Fund Source	20,000
Function Code	70411	General Commercial & economic affairs (CS)	*	7
Organisation	2911102001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Trade, Industry and Tourism_Tr	radeAhafo —	
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi]
		l	Use of goods and services	20,000
bjective 160501	8.6 Substantl	y reduc proportion of youth not in emplyt, edu or traing		20,000
Program 91004	Economic	Development		20,000
Sub-Program 910	04001 SP4.1 1	rade, Tourism and Industrial development	==	20,000
Operation 9102	02 910202 - Tra	de Development and Promotion	1.0 1.0 1	.0 20,000
Use of goods	s and services			20,000
221	10709 Seminar	Conferences/Workshops - Domestic		20,000
			Total Cost Centre	20,000

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	12603	DACF ASSEMBLY	Total By Fund Source	767,389
Function Code	70360	Public order and safety n.e.c		ŗ
Organisation	2911500001	Asutifi District - Kenyasi_Disaster PreventionAh	afo	
Location Code	1302001	Asutifi - Kenyasi		
			Use of goods and services	767,389
Objective 26010	1 11.b Inc. set	tle'ts impl. inter climate chg & disasater risk red'tion		767,389
		ental and Sanitation Management		707,309
Program 91005		enal and carnation management		767,389
Sub-Program 910	005001 SP5.1	Disaster prevention and Management	===	767,389
	l			
Operation 910	701 910701 - D	isaster management	1.0 1.0 1	.0 767,389
				L
Use of good	s and services			767,389
22	10119 Househ	old Items		758,000
22	10503 Fuel and	d Lubricants - Official Vehicles		9,389

	Total Cost Centre	767,389
210503	Fuel and Lubricants - Official Vehicles	9,389
		730,000

		SUMMARY	OF EXPEN	DITURE B	2021 Y PROGR	2021 APPROPRIATION OGRAM, ECONOMIC C	ATION MIC CLA	2021 APPROPRIATION SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURE BY PROGRAM, ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING	I AND FU	DNING	(i)	(in GH Cedis)			
		Central GOG and CF	d CF			9 -	ч.		FUNI	F U N D S / OTHERS		Development Partner Funds	rtner Funds		-
SECTOR / MDA / MMDA	Compensation of Employees	Goods/Service	Capex Total GoG		Comp. of Emp Go	Comp. of Emp Goods/Service	Capex T	Total IGH STATUTORY Capex ABFA	TORY Cape	k ABFA	Others	Goods Service	Capex Tot. External	External	Total
Asutifi District - Kenyasi	2,945,801	1,944,879	2,137,087	7,027,767	327,800	2,815,812	6,579,688	9,723,299	0	0	0	721,046	2,884,472	3,653,518	20,923,282
Management and Administration	1,483,780	715,567	786,495	2,985,843	327,800	2,161,740	1,204,184	3,693,723	0	0	0	435,325	480,305	963,630	7,643,196
SP1.1: General Administration	832,908	715,567	786,495	2,334,971	327,800	2,154,740	1,204,184	3,686,723	0	0	0	435,325	480,305	963,630	6,985,324
SP1.2: Finance and Revenue Mobilization	161,952	0	0	161,952	0	7,000	0	7,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	168,952
SP1.3: Planning, Budgeting and Coordination	386,919	0	0	386,919	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	386,919
SP1.5: Human Resource Management	102,001	0	0	102,001	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	102,001
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	406,940	209,887	510,000	1,126,827	0	74,000	3,621,401	3,695,401	0	0	0	0	0	0	4,822,227
SP2.1 Physical and Spatial Planning	183,452	37,674	0	221,126	0	33,600	0	33,600	0	0	0	0	0	0	254,726
SP2.2 Infrastructure Development	223,488	172,213	510,000	905,701	0	40,400	3,621,401	3,661,801	0	0	0	0	0	0	4,567,501
Social Services Delivery	191,682	143,894	620,592	956,168	0	21,000	1,468,822	1,489,822	0	0	0	70,000	1,983,167	2,053,167	5,017,854
SP3.1 Education and Youth Development	0	131,000	299,507	430,507	0	13,000	1,448,300	1,461,300	0	0	0	0	1,658,312	1,658,312	3,550,119
SP3.2 Health Delivery	0	0	321,085	321,085	0	5,000	20,522	25,522	0	0	0	0	324,855	324,855	671,462
SP3.3 Social Welfare and Community Development	191,682	12,894	0	204,576	0	3,000	0	3,000	0	0	0	70,000	0	70,000	796,274
Economic Development	581,618	108,142	0	689,759	0	20,000	0	20,000	0	0	0	215,721	0	215,721	925,480
SP4.1 Trade, Tourism and Industrial development	0	0	0	0	0	20,000	0	20,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	20,000
SP4.2 Agricultural Development	581,618	108,142	0	689,759	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	215,721	0	215,721	905,480
Environmental and Sanitation Management	281,782	767,389	220,000	1,269,171	0	539,072	285,281	824,353	0	0	0	0	421,000	421,000	2,514,524
SP5.1 Disaster prevention and Management	0	767,389	0	767,389	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	767,389
SP5.2 Natural Resource Conservation	281,782	0	220,000	501,782	0	539,072	285,281	824,353	0	0	0	0	421,000	421,000	1,747,135

Wednesday, January 20, 2021 09:49:29

Page 115